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November 16, 2012 

To the Members of the City Council and Citizens of the City of\Vasilla: 

State of Alaska statutes and local charter provisions require that all general purpose local governments 
publish a complete set of audited financial state1nents. This report is publishedto fulfill those requirements 
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. 

J\1anagement assumes full respnnsibility for the completeness and reliability ofthe information contained 
in this report, based upon a comprehensive framework of internal controls that it has established for this 
purpose. Because the cost of internal controls should not exceed anticipated benefits~ the objective is to 
provide reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance that the financial statements are free of any material 
misstatements. 

KPMG LLP, a firm of licensed certified public accountants, have issued an unqllalified opmwn on 
the City of Wasilla's financial statements for the year ended June 2012. The independent auditor's 
report is located at the fi'ont ofthe financial section ofthis report. 

The independent audit of the financial statements of the City of Wasilla was part of a broader, state and 
federally mandated HSingle Audit'~ designed to meet the special needs of Federal and State grantor 
agencies. The standards governing Single Auditengagementsrequire theindependent at!ditor. report not 
only on the fairpresentation of the financial state1nents, but also the audited government's internal 
controls and compliance with legal requirements, with special e1nphasis on internal controls and legal 
requirements involving the administration of federal and state awards. These reports are available in the 
City of Wasilla's separately issued Single AuditReport. 

Jv1anagemenfs discussion and analysis (MD&A) irrunediately follows theindeperident auditor's repm1 and 
provides ·a narrative introduction, ·overview~ and analysis of . the basic financial statements. MD&A 
complements this letter of transmittal and should be read in cmijunctiori with 

Profile of the Government 

The City of Wasilla is located in the south central part of the state and is approximately 42 miles north of 
Anchorage. Two beautiful lakes ·canvas the city .·limits .. -.:, .\Vasilla. Lake and Lake Lucile. The lakes were 
once connected by water flow until· construction of the Alaska Railroadline .. and road ·.development 
effectively separated the watersheds. The City of Wasilla is a First Class city incorporated in 197 4 under 
Title 29 of the Alaska State Statutes and City code establishes a June 30 fiscal year end. The City of 
Wasilla currently occupies a land area of approximately 13.43 square miles and serves the resident 
population of an estimated 8,064 in addition to the estimated 83,633 adjacent Mat-Su Borough residents 
who patronize the Wasilla businesses. The City of\Vasilla is empowered to levy a property taxon both real 
and personal property located within its boundaries, however at this time the City levies no said It also 
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is empowered by state statute to extend its corporate limits by annexation, which occurs periodically when 
deemed appropriate. Most recent annexations have been conducted through the voter approval process. 

The City of Wasilla is operated under a strong mayoral system with six city council me1nbers. The mayor 
and council nlembers are all elected at-large. The mayor is elected to serve a three year term and is 
responsible for appointing department directors and managing the day to day governmental activities. The 
council members are elected to serve three-year, staggered tenns, and are responsible for approving 
ordinances, municipal contracts, budgets, and certain appointlnents. 

The City provides a full range of municipal services authorized by state statute and city code. This includes 
police, planning and land use control, animal control, sewer, water, road maintenance, parks and recreation, 
museum, library, and cultural services. Funding for the City's operations is primarily supported by a 
2o/o sales tax, charges for services, grants, state revenue sharing and other sources. 

The annual budget serves as the foundation for the City of Wasilla's financial planning and control. The 
council is required to hold public hearings on the proposed budget and a final budget must be approved by 
council on or before June 30th of each year. The budget is prepared by fund, function (e.g. public safety) 
and department (e.g. patrol). All transfers between funds require council approval. The Mayor may transfer 
up to $10,000 per fiscal year between departlnents and functions. 

Local Economy 

The City of \Vasilla is located in the fastest growing area of Alaska and serves as the retail trade center for 
the Matanuska-Susitna Borough. The City remains primarily a bedroom community of Anchorage due to a 
lack of large-scale, primary industry. The City otTers an attractive lifestyle and a competitive housing 
market to that of Anchorage which is why approximately 30% of the residents in our workforce commute 
daily to Anchorage. 

The service-oriented economy of the City continues to remain relatively stable but far from the growth 
during 2003 to 2009 when the City enjoyed an average of 7% increases in sales tax receipts year over year. 
For that same period the unemployment rate averaged 7.6~/o, approximately 2.3o/o higher than the national 
average. In 2009, the City's unemployment rate peaked to 9.4% in conjunction with the economic 
recession commencing throughout the country and remained consistent or lesser than the national average 
until this year. The current unemployment rate is 8.9%} with the national average at 8.1 %. 

The City continues to look toward growth in the service industries to maintain our position as the trade 
center of the Matanuska-Susitna Valley. The most significant, upcoming development in the City includes 
construction of a $50 million Alaskan Native primary care facility. The new clinic is estimated to 
employ 220 medical providers and office personnel in its first phase of opening. Medical services are 
exempt from sales tax but the ancillary activity (travel, lodging, meals, etc.) should offer a positive impact 
to the local economy and City revenues. The facility is scheduled to open in FY 2013. 

In addition to the service industries, petroleum exploration and extraction continue to fuel our economy 
both directly and indirectly. Other projects expected to benefit our economy include the opening of the 
Goose Creek Correctional Center, continued Port MacKenzie development along with the J\.1acKenzie Rail 
Extension, potential State hydro development and Nordic Ski Areas at Hatchers Pass. 

Long-Term Financial Planning and JVIajor Initiatives 

The City of Wasilla's strategic development is guided by several tools. City council and management 
establish goals and objectives for the upcoming five years. These initiatives may include both capital 
projects and quality of life issues; and are revisited on an annual basis. The City's Comprehensive Plan 
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(the Plan) which was revised and adopted in FY 2012 also provides a ' 1""'"''h'"" 

to address important community elements.· The Plan focuses 
development ofits downtown, use of community assets and i:sr-,.-n.,..,.m., ... 

the next decade. It also provides alignment and consistency.with 

Major initiatives impacting the communityincluderevision of MainStreet 
With I\1ain .Street being ·a state-owned road, the Alaska Departme11t 
responsible for the administration and ftt1lding of this project. TheCity plays a on1"""rnn,.a 

community needs are met and additionally has·. been awarded five rnillion 
legislative funding to assist in the acceleration and enhancement of this 

map 
use, 

n¥F\n?,OC'0 into 

purchase, design work, etc. This project targets traffic flow butplays .an.ahnost. equally role in 
defining the community's downtown by re-shaping the core area, providing sidewalks, on-street parking, 
beautification, lighting, and streetscape design opportunities. 

The City is also addressing the construction of a new library to which $175,000 .in state funding was 
approved for preliminary design and engineering. The City's library was built in 1978 and as third 
busiest library in the state, no longer meets the needs of the com.rntmity at large. Matanuska .. ,_,...,....,AU.~~ 
Borough Assembly has cmnmitted to a transfer. of land within the downtown area the purpose of the 
City to construct a library. Surveying and platting remain necessary for the transfer to occur. Concurrently, 
Foraker Group, a local· philanthropy, .is reviewing the City's business plan· Which wiU provide a 10% 
conceptual design, construction estimate, . verification of operating·· costs validation of size 
requiretnents for the community. The land transfer and business plan review are to be completed 
in FY20 13 and will better position the City for its state . funding request of approximately 50% of the 
construction costs· under the Library ·and Major ·Expansion Grant Program. The for the 
remaining 50% has not yet been identified. 

From FY2008 to FY2011, the City's health insurance costs increased approximately $579,000., a 
56°/o overalJ increase or a 14% average annual increase. Etiective July 1, 2011, the City opted out of a 
traditional health insurance plan· to a partially self.;. insured program·· that provides for aggregate and 
individual stop loss coverage and no significant changes to etnployee benefits. The insurance· expense in 
FY2012 and FY20ll was approximately $1,791,000 and $1,615~000 respectively, or an approximate 
11% annual increase. 

Relevant Financial Policies 

The City of Wasilla has a comprehensive set of financial policies of which three were particularly relevant 
during the current year. 

One, it is the policy of the City to maintain the fund balances and net assets of the various City operating 
funds at levels sufficient to maintain the City's creditworthiness, and to provide financial resources for 
unforeseeable en1ergencies. As such, the general fund and the enterprise funds' unrestricted net asset 
balances (as defined by the policy) must not fall below the prescribed minimum or exceed the prescribed 
maximum. At the end ofFY 2012, the unrestricted net assets of the general fund exceeded calculated 
maximum by approximately $2,502,000. This excess balance is reflected as committed and referenced as 
"excess stabilization of funds" in the governmental fund balance sheet as per policy. 

Two, the City made comprehensive changes to its Investment Policy to provide formal objectives of safety, 
liquidity and yield; with yield being of secondary importance. The revised policy further expands the 
City's responsibility in contracting with an external portfolio manager and those funds to be invested 
internally by the Finance Director to meet cash flow requirements. The revised policy aligns investment 
instruments with current n1arket offerings and also allows the City to invest $250,000 per year in 
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authorized special assessments. Investment in special assessments enables the City to invest in 
infrastructure while yielding interest at two points above prime. The policy further elaborates on 
diversification, collateralization, safekeeping, internal controls and mandated reporting to CounciL 

Three, debt service funds were used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, 
general obligation bonds, and special assessment debt principal, interest and related costs for issuances. In 
FY 2011, the City elected to close its debt service funds as the associated debt had been extinguished with 
the exception of the Street Paving General Obligation Bond which is now accounted for in the General 
Fund. Residual balances in the debt service accounts were transferred to either the General Fund or the 
applicable Enterprise Fund. 

A wards and Acknowledgements 

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a 
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City of Wasilla for its 
comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011. This was the 
sixteenth consecutive year that the government has received this prestigious award. In order to be awarded 
a Certificate of Achievement, the government had to publish an easily readable and efficiently organized 
CAFR that satisfied both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable program requirements. 

A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting is valid for a period of one year only. 
However, we believe our current CAFR continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program's 
requirements, and we are submitting it to GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate. 

The government also received the GFOA ~ s Distinguished Budget Presentation Award for its annual budget 
document dated May 10, 2010. To qualify for the Distinguished Budget Presentation Award, the 
government's budget document had to be judged proficient as a policy document, a financial plan, an 
operations guide, and a communications device. 

The preparation of this report would not have been possible without the skill, effort, and dedication of the 
entire staff of the Finance department and Administration. We wish to thank all government departments 
for their assistance in providing the data necessary to prepare this report. Credit is also due to the City 
Council for their unfailing support for maintaining the highest standards of professionalism in the 
management of the City ofWasilla's finances. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Verne E. Rupright 
Mayor 
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Troy Tankersley 
Finance Director 
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Honorable Mayor and 
ofV·lasilla, Alaska: 

KPMG lLP 
Suite 600 
701 West Eighth Avenue 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Wasilla, Alaska 
(the City) as of and for the year ended June 30,2012, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial 
statements as listed in the table of contents. financial statements are responsibility of the City 
\Vasil!a's management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our 
audit. 

\Ve conducted our audit in accordance \Vith auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the CmnptroUer General the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are of rnaterial 
misstatement An audit includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for 
designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the but not the purpose of ex1ore:ss1ng 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we 
express no such opinion. An audit also includes on a test evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation. \Ve believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions. 

In our opinion, the financial statements refened to above present fairly, in all material the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, 
and the aggregate remaining fund infonnation of the City of \VasiHa, Alaska, as of June 30, 2012, and the 
respective changes in financial position, and where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended 
in confonnity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 16, 
2012 on our consideration of the City of Wasilla's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests 
of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agree1nents and other 
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the inten1al 
control over financial reporting or on cmnpliance. That report is an part of an audit perfonned in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our 
audit. 

U.S. generally accepted accounting principles require that the management's discussion and analysis and 
budgetary comparison information on pages 3 - 16 and 49 be presented to supplement the basic financial 
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting 
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational~ economic, or historical context We 

Y.PMG LLP is a De~a ... vare Hm~ted UabifHy 
\he U.S member firrE of KPMG intemationar 
CKPMG ln!emationar) a Swfss entity. 



have applied certain li1nited procedures to the required supplementary 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 

infom1ation in accordance with 
which consisted of inquiries of 

management about the 1nethods of preparing the information and 
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial 

the for 

knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or 
provide any assurance on the information because limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of fonning opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
cmnprise the City of Wasilla's basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining and 
individual nonmajor fund financial statements, and statistical section are for purposes of 
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial state1nents. Such information is the 
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the accounting and 
other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. combining and individual nonmajor fund 
financial statements and schedules, been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of 
the basic financial state1nents and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the cmnbining and 
individual nonmajor ftmd financial statements and are fairly stated in all material respects in 
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. The introductory section and statistical tables are 
presented for the purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial 
statements< Such information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
basic financial statements, and accordingly} we do not express an opinion or any assurance on 
them. 

November 16,2012 
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June 30, 

As management of the City of Wasilla, (the City) we offer readers of these nnancaal sta:terrlents this 
overview and analysis of the financial activities the for the ended 

Financial Highlights 

e The assets of the Wasilla exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most cunent fiscal year by 
$106,767,093 (total net assets). Of this amount, $16,977,276 (unrestricted net assets) may be used to meet 
the government's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. 

® As of the dose of business of the current fiscal year, the of Wasilla's governmental funds reported 
combined ending fund balances of $12,354,539. Of this total, $7,149,076 is available 
spending at governn1ent' s discretion. 

® The City's total outstanding debt decreased by $617J96 to a year-end balance of$5,225,190. The City's 
long-term debt information can be found on -43 of the notes to basic financial statements. 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction of Wasilla's basic financial 
statements. The City's basic financial statetnents comprise three components: 1) govyrnment-wide financial 
statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to financial starer:aetns. 

Government-wide financial statements. The government-wide financial statements 
readers with a broad overview of the City of'Nasilla's finances manner to a nr'"'<:l''"" 

The statement of net assets presents infonnation on all of the City of vVasilla's assets and liabilities, with the 
difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a 
useful indicator of \vhether the financial position of the City of Wasilla is improving or deteriorating. 

The statement of activities presents information showing how the goverrunent's net assets changed 
most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the 
change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are in this 
statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and 
earned but unused vacation leave). 

Both of the governn1ent-wide financial statements distinguish fimctions of the City that are principally supported 
by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are intended to 
recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges {business-type activities). The 
governmental activities of the City of Wasilla include general government, public safety, public works, parks and 
recreation, library, and cmnmunity service. The business-type activities of the include airport, 
and operation of the Curtis D. Menard Metnorial Center (sports center). 

The govermnent-wide financial statements can be found on pages 16- 17 of this report. 

Fund financial statements. A nmd is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over 
resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City of Wasilla, like other state and 
local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate cmnpliance with finance-related legal 
requirements. All of the funds of the City can be divided into two categories: funds and proprietary 
funds. 

3 (Continued) 



CITY OF \VASILLA, ALASKA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

June 30~ 2012 

Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as 
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide 
financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of 
spendable resources as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such 
information may be useful in evaluating a government's near-term financing requirements. 

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial state1nents, it is 
useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for 
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand 
the long-term impact of the government's near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance 
sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a 
reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities. 

The City of Wasilla maintains 11 individual governmental funds. Infonnation is presented separately in the 
governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes 
in fund balances for the General Fund, the Miscellaneous Capital Project Fund, and the Road Capital Project 
Fund, which are considered to be major funds. The other 8 governmental funds are combined and shown as 
nonmajor governmental funds on the governmental tl.mds balance sheet and governmental statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances. Individual fund information for the 8 nonmajor funds is presented in 
combining balance sheets for nomnajor governmental funds and combining statement of revenues, expenditures, 
and changes in fund balances for nonmajor funds, by fund type. 

The City of Wasilla adopts annual appropriated budgets for its General Fund, special revenue funds, and debt 
service funds. Budgetary con1parison schedules have been provided for these funds to demonstrate compliance 
with these budgets. 

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 18 - 21 of this report. 

Proprietary funds. The City of Wasilla maintains enterprise funds, a type of proprietary fund, to report the same 
functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. The City uses 
enterprise funds to account for its water, sewer, airport, and sports center operations. 

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the goven1n1ent-wide financial statements, only in 
more detaiL The proprietary fund financial state1nents provide separate information for the water, sewer, sports 
center, and airport, all of which are considered to be major funds of the City of\Vasilla. 

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 22 - 25 of this report. 

Notes to the financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to a fhll 
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the 
financial statements can be found on pages 26 - 48 of this report 

Required supplementary information. In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, 
this report also presents certain required supplementary infon11ation. The City's budgetary comparison schedule 
for the General Fund can be found on page 49 of this report. 
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OF 

J\1anagemenC s 

June 30, 2012 

Financial 

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial position. In the 
case of the City of Wasilla, assets liabilities $106,767,093 at the of the most recent year. 

The largest portion of the City of \Vasilla's net (83.9%) reflects its investment in 
buildings, infrastructure, machinery, and equipment) less any related debt to 
still outstanding. The City uses these capital assets to provide to citizens; consequently, 
not available for future "'~.,.,..., .. .,..., 
debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt tnust 
the capital assets themselves cannot be liquidated to these liabilities. 

City of Wasilla's Net Assets 

June 30, 20 l2 

Governmental 
activities 

Business-type Total 
activities 

2012 2011 2012 20H 

Current and other assets $ 13,647,986 12,245,577 6,310,735 5,334,441 19,958,721 17,580,018 
Capital assets, net of depreciation 

Total assets 

Long-term liabilities 
Other liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Net assets: 
Invested in capital assets, net 

of re!ated debt 
Restricted for cemetery 

endowment 
Restricted for federal and state 

drug enforcement 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

30,419,311 

$ 44,067,297 

$ 3,025,866 
1,275,527 

$ 27,866,382 

235,672 

13,146 

$ 39,765,904 

42,189,395 70,657,613 

3,339,395 2,718J63 
982,556 937,661 

4,321,951 3,656,424 

27,061,059 61,674,6!7 

222,722 

5,326,572 

37,867,444 

69,962,066 

3,062,958 5,744,629 

61,667,398 89,540,999 

13,l46 

6,402353 
1,458,362 

88,728,457 

746 

The remaining balance of unrestricted net assets of $16,977,2 7 6 may be used to meet the govemmenf s ongoing 
obligations to citizens and creditors. 

At the end of the current fiscal year, the of Wasilla is able to repmi positive balances in all three categories 
of net assets, both for the government as a whole, as well as for its separate governmental and business-type 
activities. The same situation held true for the prior fiscal year. 

The govermnent' s net assets increased by during the current fiscal year. The increase largely consists 
of increased sales tax, fees, and fines along with capital grant contributions, donated land and donated roads from 
developers. 
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2012 

Governmental Activities. During fiscal year 2012, the City of Wasilla}s net assets increased by $1,898,460 for 
governmental activities. Highlights of governn1ental activities net asset changes are as follows: 

«t Reduction in transfers to other funds over prior year by $479,156. 

«t Recording approximately $361,496 in donated lands from a private source and donated roads received 
from developers in the current period. Ownership of the land was received through deed and the donated 
roads were received through the platting process. 

«t Increase in State of Alaska revenue sharing and block grant frmn the Matanuska-Susitna Borough of 
$183,743 and $72,089, respectively, over prior year. These grants are not restricted to a specific purpose. 

«t Capital grants and contributions received in the amount of $1,779,3 93 primarily for road construction and 
acquisition of heavy road equipment. 

• Sales tax revenue increase of$238,787 and fees and fines increase of$178,572 over prior year. 

• Offsetting the revenue increases was a $738,749 increase to expenses over the prior year. 
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tvtanagement' s 

30,2012 

Net Assets 

Year ended June 30, 2012 

Governmental Total 
activities activities 

2012 2011 2012 2011 

Revenues: 
Program revenues: 

Fees, fines, and charges for 
services $ 2,029,832 1,824,159 3,363,979 3,079,958 5,393,81 i 4,904,117 

Operating grants and 
contributions 691,402 633,479 395,857 320593 l,087,259 954,072 

Capital grants and 
contributions 1,779,393 2,650,1!8 2,254,264 1,893,891 4,033,657 4,544,009 

General revenues: 
Sales taxes ll,911,7l6 11,681,721 11,9!1 ,7!6 11,681,721 
Property and vehicle taxes 117,462 108,670 117,462 108,670 
Grants and entitlements not 

restricted to a specific 
purpose 1,564,089 1.564,089 1,158,757 

Investment income 71,589 124.561 
Other 

Total revenues 

Expenses: 
General government 2,994,569 2,678,667 2,994,569 2,678,667 
Pubtic safety 6,920,691 6,585,810 6,920,691 6,585,810 
Public works 3,852,249 3,949,216 3,852,249 3,949,216 
Culture and recreation l ,907,136 1,734,297 1,907,136 t,734)97 
Interest on long-term debt 125,108 113,014 l25,108 ll3,014 
Water utility- l ,364,302 [,347,403 1,364,302 l ,347,403 
Sewer utility 1,424,799 1,254,787 1,424,799 1,254)87 
Municipal airport i,647,280 1,046,550 1,647,280 1,046,550 
Curtis D. Menard Memoriai 

Sports Center 

Total expenses 15,799,753 l5,06t,004 15 

Lncrease in net 
assets before 
transfers 2,442,460 3)49,!65 33,887 !64,822 2,476,347 3,313,987 

Transfers (544,000) (1,023,156} 

Jncrease in net assets 1,898,460 2.126,009 577,887 Ll87,978 2,476,347 3,313,987 

Net assets -beginning 37,867,444 35,741,435 66,423,302 

Net assets- ending s 39,765,904 37,867,444 67,001,189 66,423,302 i 04,290,746 
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CITY OF "'ASILLA, ALASKA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2012 

The following graph displays program revenues and expenses dedicated to governmental activities. This shows 
the amount of revenues generated from these activities. Other revenues also support governmental activities, but 
are general in nature and apply to all categories. These include property and sales taxes, grants and entitlements 
not restricted for a specific purpose, investment income, and other general revenues. 
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Management's Discussion 

June 30, 

The following graph shows the percentages all sources fur go'vernnienttal 
largest revenue source for the City of Wasilla, followed inorder by fees, fines, 
grants and contributions, nonrestricted . grants and .. entitlements, operating 
investment income and other. Tax revenue for governmental increased 
or 2.1 %. This growth 1nay be the result of a stabilizing national local ec!)mJmy 
goods and services} and the opening of certain businesses offering a 
governmental activities increased by $738,749, or4.9%, from prior fiscal year. 

Capita! Grams & 
Contribuiions, 9.75% 

Charges For 
11.13% 

Revenues By Source -Governmenta!.Activities 

activities~ Business-type activities increased the City of Wasilla's net assets by $577,887. The 
increase in the water utility and airport funds of$149,285 and $1,027,430, respectively, were offset losses in 
the sewer utility and sports center funds of $120,109 and $478,719~ respectively. The airport fund's increase to 
net assets is entirely due to continued receipt of capital grants and contributions. The sports center fund 1 s 
decrease to net assets is due to insufficient user fees and charges to cover its operating costs. 

With these offsetting changes in net the overall increase to net assets for business-type activities 1s 
attributed prin1arily to the transfers in of$600,000. 

The following graph illustrates program revenues and expenses for all business-type activities. Not included in 
the revenues are taxes, capital grants and contributions, investment earnings, transfers, and other miscellaneous 
revenues. As reflected in the all of the business-type activities reported revenues below expenses with the 
exception of the water fund. 
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2012 

This is the first time, in at least the last ten years, that the water fund reported program revenue in excess of 
expenses. This is attributed primarily to the annual, five-year rate increase that was approved and made effective 
in FY 2010. While the sewer fund was also included in the rate increase, this fund had significant increases to 
repairs and supplies expense in the current year that absorbed the additional revenues. The airport fund continues 
to fall short primarily due to the depreciation expense on infrastructure obtained through capital grants. The 
shortfall in revenue to expense for the Curtis D. rvtenard "Nfeinorial Sports Center includes depreciation, high 
minimum operating costs, and low user fees. 
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Program Revenues and Expenses - Business-type Activities 
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June 30, 2012 

The following graph depicts the percentages of all revenue sources business-:type activities. 
services are the ·largest revenue source· for the City of followed in . order by 
contributions, operating grants contribution, and other revenue and nnres1tm(:;nt .u. ... -."""''"''"'·'"'· 

Financial 

Capital Grants & 
Conirlbutions, 37 

Revenues By Source- & siness-type Activities 

I nv estrnent ! nco me/Om, 
0.68% 

I 
Charges For Services, 

55.55% 

As noted earlier, the City of Wasilla uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with 
finance-related legal requirements. 

Governmentaljiutds. The focus of the of Wasilla's governmental funds is to provide information on 
near-tenn inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such infonnation is useful in assessing the 
City of Wasilla., s financing requiretnents. In particular, unassigned fund balance 1nay serve as a useful 
of a government's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal 

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the of Wasilla's funds reported cornbined ending fund 
balances of $12,354,539, an increase of $1,118,379 in comparison with the prior year. City's total fund 
balance is made up of the following components: 

The first component is nonspendable, which indicates it is not in spendable form, or is legally or contractually 
required to remain intact. The nonspendable portion is 3.0% ($366,974) of the total fund balance. restricted 
classification includes amounts for which constraints have been placed by external parties (creditors, grantors, 
etc.) or enabling legislation. Restricted fund balance is 0.1 ~o ($13, 146) of total fund balance. The committed 
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2012 

classification can only be used for specific purposes by fonnal action of the City CounciL The committed portion 
is 20.0o/o ($2,502,183) of the total fund balance. The next component is assigned fund balance that includes 
amounts that are intended to be used for a specific purpose and have been expressly assigned by the person with 
designated authority. The assigned portion is 18.9% ($2,323,160) of the total fund balance. Unassigned fund 
balance is the residual fund balance available for use for any purpose. The unassigned fund balance portion is 
58.0% ($7,149,076) ofthe total fund balance. 

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the City of Wasilla. At the end of the current fiscal year, 
unassigned fund balance of the General Fund was $7,149,076 while total fund balance was $10,409,542. As a 
measure of the General Fund's liquidity, it 1nay be useful to compare both unassigned fund balance and total 
fund balance to total fund expenditures. Unassigned fund balance represents 53% of total General Fund 
expenditures, while total fund balance represents 77°/o of that same amount. 

Fund balance of the City of Wasilla's General Fund increased by $1,722)88 and $2,208,940 during the current 
and prior fiscal year, respectively. In the current year, revenues increased by $834,978 or 5.4% over prior year 
but were more than offset by an increase to expenditures of $928,819 or 7.4% over prior year. Additional impact 
to the fund resulted from an increase in transfers out of $126,889 and reduced transfers in of $317,424 over prior 
years. Transfers to the General Fund in the prior year related to the closing of certain debt service funds and is 
not recurring in nature. 

The fv1iscellaneous Capital Project Fund has a total fund balance of $590,257. This total amount is designated for 
future capital project construction expenditures. Fund balance has decreased by $617,769 over the prior year, 
which resulted from the absence of any transfers in; transfers in have been the fund's primary source of inflows. 
Additionally, the fund expended $717,968 for various capital purchases resulting in a decreased fund balance. 

The Road Capital Project Fund has a total fund balance of $157,425. This total amount is designated for future 
road construction expenditures. Fund balance increased $100,227 over the prior year. General road paving and 
upgrades were the primary use of the fund balance. The Road Capital Project Fund had additional capital outlay 
related to the South Mack Road extension and Swanson Rehabilitation but were funded through 
intergovernmental revenues of $1,406,017 and the transfers in of $300,000. 

Proprietary funds. The City of Wasilla's proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the 
govermnent-wide financial statements but in more detaiL 

The water utility's unrestricted net assets are $2,204,462. Unrestricted net assets have increased by $439,363 in 
comparison with the prior year. In fiscal year 2010, the City of Wasilla approved and implemented a multi-year 
utility rate increase to facilitate the demand of ongoing repairs and maintenance and to build a reserve for 
additional capital construction. The 7.5!Jo rate increase in the current fiscal year is the key factor contributing to 
the fund's increase in unrestricted net assets. 

The sewer utility's unrestricted net assets are $1,860,664. Unrestricted net assets increased by $231}033 in 
comparison \Vith the prior year. While the 2010 multi-year utility rate increase also included sewer services, an 
increase in repairs and maintenance and supplies absorbed much of the additional revenues in the current year. 

The Airport Fund's unrestricted net assets were $202,587, an increase of $66,311 from prior year. The increase is 
attributed to the $200,000 transfer in to offset its operating loss. The airport operations continue to generate 
operating losses before depreciation. The City of Wasilla receives significant federal and state grant funding 
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annually to construct infrastructure necessary allow commercial use and development 
such, the will continue to offset operating with from Fund in an 
development of the airport and the economic opportunities it may bring to the cmnmunity in the 

As 
to support 

The Curtis D. Menard f\1emorial Sports Center's assets were ,058,859, a $166,039 
over prior year. The sports centercontinues to generate operating losses before depreciation and operations are 
supported by routine transfers from the General Fund. In the current year, the transfers in were reduced by 
$278,616; resulting in a decrease to unrestricted net assets. The City will continue to offset operating losses with 
transfers from the General Fund in an effort to support development of the sports center, the service it provides to 
the community, and the economic opportunities it may bring to the community in the future. 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

The difference between the original and final amended budget was a decrease to fund balance of $240,311. The 
major components of this difference relates to the following: 

@ With implementation of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 54, Balance 
Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions, the City's librarj no longer 1net the qualifications of 
a special revenue fund in FY 2011. For reporting purposes, the library fund was closed and the activity for 
the library was accounted for as a department in However, budgeting of library 
remained as a special revenue fund until FY 2013. Thus in the cunent an increase to the budget of 
$928,300 was appropriated in the General Fund for the library activity. This in expenditure was 
largely offset by reducing the transfer to the Library fund of approximately $788,400; providing an overall 
decrease to the General Fund balance of approximately $139,900. 

The difference in fund balance between the final amended budget and the actual results is a positive variance of 
$1,941,098. The major components of the difference are as follows: 

• A positive variance in revenues attributed primarily to increased sales tax of approximately $416,000;, State 
revenue sharing of approximately $I 65,000 and State of Alaska PERS Relief of approxin1ately $664,.000 in 
excess of the budget. 

® A favorable variance in expenditures of $737,735 primarily generated from lower than expected legal 
services~ other professional services, and police administrative salaries and benefits due to restructuring. 

Capital assets. The City of Wasilla's investment in capital assets for its govermnental and 
activities as of June 30, 2012 amounts to $94,766~189 (net of accumulated depreciation). investment in 
capital assets includes land, buildings, improvements, machinery, equiptnent, and construction in progress. 

Major capital asset events during the cun-ent fiscal year included the following: 

® Land acquisition and donation including two lots adjacent Nunley Park and parcels on Cottonwood Creek, 
respectively. 

@ Equipment purchases including an Oshkosh snow blower for use at the Airport along with a dump truck 
and grader for road maintenance. 
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2012 

• Rehabilitation of Swanson A venue including re-grading, sidewalks, and resurfacing. 

• Purchase of four vehicles and one all-terrain vehicle for public safety. 

• Partial paving of South Mack Drive. 

• Purchase of an emergency generator for installation at the Sports Complex. 

Land 
Buildings 
Land improvements 
Infrastructure 
Furniture and equipment 
Vehicles and equipment 
Construction in progress 

Total capital assets 

3 

$ 

City of Wasilla's Capital Assets 

(Net of depreciation) 

Governmental Business-type 
activities activities 

2012 2011 2012 2011 

6,385,624 6,018,592 4,048,970 4,048,970 
5,990,548 6,151,7&5 15,002,465 15,463,346 

7,959,292 8,625,145 
14,687,781 14,351,382 31,815,290 32,703,212 

977,240 1,362,371 
1,968,179 1,649,776 2,778,979 2,153,110 

409,939 409,912 2,741,882 1,633,842 

30,4l9,3ll 29,943,818 64,346,878 64,627,625 

Total 
activities 

2012 2011 

10,434,594 10,067,562 
20,993,013 21,615,131 
7,959,292 8,625,145 

46,503,071 47,054,594 
977,240 1,362,371 

4,747,158 3,802,886 
3,151,821 2,043)54 

94,766,189 94,571,443 

Additional information on the City of Wasilla's capital assets can be found in note 3 on pages 37 - 39 of this 
report. 

Long-term debt. At the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Wasilla had total long-term debt outstanding of 
$5,225,190. Of this amount, $2,542,425 comprises debt backed by the full faith and credit of the government. 
The remainder of the City of 'vVasilla' s debt represents bonds and loans secured solely by specified revenue 
sources (i.e., special assessments levied against properties specifically benefited) in the amount of $2,672,261 
and capital lease of $10,504. 

City of\VasiHa's Outstanding Debt 

General Obligation Bonds and Loans 

Governmental Business-type 
activities activities 

2012 2011 2012 2011 

General obligation $ 2,542,425 2,842,058 
Long-term loans and capital leases l0,504 40,701 2,672,261 2,960,227 

Total1ong-tenn debt $ 2,552,929 2,882,759 2,672,261 2,960,227 

2012 

Total 
activities 

2,542,425 
2,682,765 

5,225,190 

2011 

2,842,058 
3,000,928 

5,842,986 

The City of \Vasilla's total debt decreased by $617,796, or 11 1%, during the current fiscal year. The decrease is 
attributed to the City meeting its required debt payments and not issuing any new debt. 
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State statutes do not i1npose debt limits on the of Wasilla; its Municipal Code 5.02.040 requires 
that annual general obligation debt service not exceed percent (20%) of annual general revenue. 
Additional information on the City's long-term debt can be found on pages 40-43 of this report. 

Economic Factors and Next Year's HUO!!ets and Rates 

In setting the budgets for fiscal year 
them are the following: 

the City considered a number of issues with citywide impact. Among 

111 In FY 2012, actual sales tax revenues were approximately 3.6'Yo over budgeted sales tax revenues. In FY 
2013, sales tax revenues are projected to 1.53% over FY 2012 budgeted sales tax revenues. 

o User fees and charges in the business-type activities willincrease due to the City's planned sewer and 
water rate increase of 7.5% during FY 2013. is the fourth year increase of a five-year rate plan 
approved and made effective in FY 20 l 0. The increase will continue to assist in strengthening the health of 
the fund with a goal to increase fund balance for necessary future capital replacements. Additionally, the 
City engaged a professional services firm to review the current rate structure to ensure that equitable and 
adequate utility rates are in place. The review is still in progress. 

@ The City of Wasilla will continue to i1nplement programs to keep local government small, efficient, and 
accountable to the citizens of W asiUa. 

* The of Wasilla will continue to invest in needed infrastructure as funding is available. The budgeted 
transfers to the capital project funds in FY 2013 is $909,000. 

With the above considerations, the fiscal year 2013 budget included setting the 
an approved rate of 0.0 mills and maintaining a sales tax rate at 2.0%. 

Requests for lnformation 

of \Vasilla' s property tax at 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the of Wasilla's finances for all those with 
an interest in the government's finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or 
requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the City of Attn: Finance 
290 E. Herning A-.'e. Wasilla, Alaska 99654. 
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Assets 

Cash and investments 

CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA 

Statement of Net Assets 

June 30~ 2012 

Governmental 
activities 

$ 11,773,944 
Receivables, net of allowance for uncollectible amounts: 

Accounts, net 35,798 
Sales and property taxes 1,114,342 
Grants 248,979 
Shared revenues 269,287 
Special assessments 4,130 

Prepaid items 131,302 
Internal balances 46,502 
Inventories 
Deferred charges 23,702 
Capital assets: 

Not being depreciated 6,795,563 
Being depreciated 23,623,748 

T ota1 assets $ 44,067,297 

Liabilities 

Accmmts payable $ 288,721 
Accrued payroll and employee benefits 487,753 
Customer deposits 14,142 
Health claims payable 207,505 
Defen-ed revenue 267,494 
Accrued interest 9,912 
Noncurrent liabilities: 

Due within one year 798,074 
Due in more than one year 2,227,792 

Total liabilities 4,301,393 

Net Assets 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 27,866,382 
Restricted for: 

Cemetery endmvment, nonspendable 235,672 
Federal and state drug enforcement t3,146 

U nres tri cted 11,650,704 

Total net assets 39,765,904 

Total liabilities and net assets $ 44,067,297 

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 
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Business-type 
activities 

5,092,576 

287,982 

785,849 

62,131 
9,761 

(46,502) 
62,079 
10,357 

6,790,852 
57,556,026 

70,611,111 

576,052 
196,883 
53,028 

93,900 
17,798 

230,697 
2,441,564 

3,609,922 

61,674,617 

5,326,572 

67,001,189 

70,611' lll 

Total 

16,866,520 

323,780 
1,114,342 
1,034,828 

269,287 
66,261 

141,063 

62,079 
34,059 

13,586,415 
81,179,774 

114,678,408 

864,773 
684,636 

67,170 
207,505 
361,394 

27,710 

1,028,771 
4,669,356 

7,911,315 

89,540,999 

235,672 
13,146 

16,977,276 

106,767,093 

114,678,408 



Functions 

Governmental activities: 
General government 
Public safety 
Pubtic works 
Culture and recreation 
lnterest on !ong-tenn debt 

To!al 
governmental 
activities 

Business-type activities: 
\Vater Utility 
SewerUtilitv 
Municipal t\irport 
Sports Center 

Total 
business-type 
activities 

Totals 

Genera! revenues: 
Sales taxes 
Property and vehicle taxes 
Grants aml entitlements not 

restricted to a specific 
purpose 

Investment income 
Other 

Transfers 

Totn[ general 
revenues 
and transfers 

Charrge in net 
assets 

Net as~ets at beginning of year 

Net as~ets at end of year 

Expenses 

$, 2,994,569 
6,920,69[ 
3.852.249 
!,907, !36 

125.108 

15,799,753 

1.364,302 
1,424,799 
1,647,280 
!,534,802 

6,02U8J 

$ 21,820,936 

See accompanying notes to basic financiai smtements. 

Fees, fines 
and charges 
far services 

32,842 
!,722,970 

2HU29 
63,69! 

2,029,832 

l.476,682 
1.235)1!4 

65.849 
585,634 

3363,979 

5,393,8\l 

OF ALASKA 

Statement of Activities 

Procrnm; revenues 
Operating 
grants and 

contributions 

598,030 

69L402 

292541 
35,455 

395.857 

1,087259 
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Capital 
gnmbam! 

contributions 

!59200 

!,620,193 

6,70! 

2.25U64 

4,033.657 

s 

}; 

Net {expense} revenue and 
ciuuigcs in net assets 

Guvcmmental 
activities 

(i 1,299, l26) 

j 1.9\1,7t() 
l 17.462 

1.564,089 
67.015 
8L304 

(544,000) 

13~ 197~586 

1,89!:U60 

37.867,444 

39,765,904 

Business-type 
activities 

142577 

4.574 

5S4.970 

577.887 

66,423,302 

67,00U89 

Total 

(!1,299;[26) 

1,564,089 
7L589 

117.700 

2A76,347 

[04290,746 



CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA 

Governmental Funds 

Balance Sheet 

June 30, 2012 

Miscellaneous Road Other Total 
capital capital governmental governmental 

Assets General project project funds funds 

Cash and investments $ 9,614,284 602,827 249,832 1,307,001 11,773,944 
Receivables, net of allowance 

for uncoHectible accounts: 
Accounts 28,673 7,125 35,798 
Sales and property taxes 1,114,342 1,114.342 
Grants 61,402 5280 179,797 2,500 248,979 
Shared revenues 269,287 269,287 

Prepaid items 118,443 12,859 131,302 
Due from other funds 46,502 46,502 

Total assets $ ll ,252,933 615,232 429,629 1,322,360 13,620)54 

Liabilities and Fund Balances 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable $ 119,736 24,975 124,961 19,049 288,721 
Accrued payroll and 

employee benefits 477,894 9,859 487,753 
Customer deposits 14,142 14,142 
Health claims payable 207505 207.505 
Unearned revenue 24,114 147,243 96,137 267,494 

Total liabilities 843,391 24,975 272,204 125,045 1,265,615 

Fund balances: 
Nonspendable: 

Prepaid items 118,443 12,859 131,302 
Cemetery endowment 235,672 235,672 

Committed to: 
Economic stabilization 2,502,183 2,502,!83 

Restricted to: 
Federal and state drug 

enforcement 13,146 13,146 
Assigned to: 

Land bank 12,000 12,000 
Capital improvements 590,257 590,257 
Compensated absences 472,937 472,937 
Youth court 43,025 43,025 
Vehicle replacement 454,913 454,913 
Right -of-way acquisition 80,652 80,652 
Road improvements 157,425 157.425 
Technology replacement 357,048 357,048 
Other purposes 154,903 154,903 

Unassigned 7,149,076 7,149,076 

Total fund balances 10,409,542 590,257 157,425 1,197,315 12,354,539 

Total liabilities 
and fimd balances $ 11,252,933 615,232 429,629 1,322,360 13,620)54 

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 

18 



June 30, 2012 

Amount reported as fund balance on governmental funds balance sheet 

Amounts reported for governn1ental activities in the staten1ent of net assets are 
different because: 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, 
therefore, are not reported in the funds 

Deferred amounts related to issuance costs and pre1niums and on to 
govermnental activities are not financial resources; are not reported 
in the 

Issuance costs 
Issuance pre1niums 
Loss on refunding 

Long-ten11 receivables, delinquent property taxes and loans are not available to pay 
for current, period and, therefore, are defen·ed in the t\mds: 

Special assessn1ents 

Long-term obligations, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the 
current period and, therefore, are not reported in the funds: 

Genera! obligation bonds payable 
Capital lease 
Compensated absences 
Accrued interest on bonds 

Net assets of govermnental activities 

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA 

Governmental Funds 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Year ended June 30,2012 

Miscellaneous Road Other Total 
capital capital governmental governmental 

General project project funds funds 

Revenues: 
Taxes $ 12,029,178 12,029,178 
Licenses and penn its 32,695 32,695 
Fines, forfeitures, and penalties 252,101 10,L62 262,263 
Intergovernmental 2,136,769 11,880 1,406,017 109,869 3,664,535 
Charges for services 1,721,924 1,721,924 
Investment income 66,097 319 70 529 67,015 
Lot sales 12,950 12,950 
Other 50,006 9,452 59,458 

Total revenues 16,288,770 12,l99 1,406,087 142,962 17,850,018 

Ex pend itures: 
Current: 

General government 2,790,919 2,790,919 
Public safety 6,161,011 161,932 6,322,943 
Public works 2,167,129 4,833 2,171,962 
Culture and recreation 1,834,867 1,834,867 
Nondepartmental 64567 64,567 

Debt service: 
Principal 295,000 30,197 325,197 
Interest 124,844 124,844 

Capital outlay 717,968 1,605,860 284,393 2,608,221 

Total expenditures 13,438,337 717,968 1,605,860 481,355 16,243,520 

Excess of revenues 
over (under) 
expenditures 2,850,433 (705,769) (199,773) (338,393) 1,606,498 

Other financing sources {uses): 
Proceeds from the sale of assets 55,881 55,881 
Transfers in 15,079 88,000 300,000 252,005 655,084 
Transfers out (1,!99,005) (79) (I .[99,084) 

Net other financing 
sources (uses) ( l,! 28,045) 88,000 300,000 251,926 (488,1 19) 

Net change in fund 
balances 1,722,388 (617,769) 100,227 (86,467) 1,118,379 

Beginning fund balances 8,687,154 1,208,026 57,198 1,283,782 11,236,160 

Ending fund balances $ 10,409,542 590,257 157,425 1,197,315 12,354,539 

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 
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CITY ALASKA 

Reconciliation Govenunental Funds Statement 
Expenditures, and '--'UL>Hf">"'"' in Fund Balances to the Statement 

Year ended June 30,2012 

Net change in fund balance- total· governmental funds 

Amounts repmied for govermnental activities in the statement of activities are 
different because: 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the 
statement of activities} the cost of those assets is allocated over 
their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense: 

Capital outlay 
Contribution of land and roads 
Depreciation expense 

In the state1nent of activities, only the gain or loss on the disposal of assets is 
reported, whereas in the govermnental funds, the proceeds from the sale 
increase financial resources. Thus, the change in net assets from the 
change in fund balance by the cost of assets sold 

Revenues and transfers in the statement of activities thatdo not provide 
current financial resources and are defened in the funds: 

Special assessn1ents 

The effect of the decrease in the noncurrent accrued "'"''~-''"""''"t is to 
increase net assets 

The issuance of long-term debt provides current financial resources to 
governmental funds, \vhile the repayment of the principal of long-term debt 
consumes the current financial resources of governmental funds. 
Neither transaction, however, has any effect on net assets. 
Also, governmental funds report the effects of issuance costs, premimns, 
discounts, and sirnilar items when debt is first issued, these amounts 
are deferred and ammiized in the statement of activities. Principal repayments 
on general obligation debt~ special assessment bonds, and capital leases 

Some expenses and transfers reported in the statement of activities do not require 
the use of current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as 
expenditures in governmental funds: 

Increase in compensated absences 
A1nortization of deferred atnounts 

Change in net assets of governmental activities 

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 
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(6,538) 

983 

197 

(16,301) 

$ 1,898,460 
========= 



CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA 

Enterprise Funds 

Statement ofNet Assets 

June 30, 20{2 

Curtis D. 
Menard Total 

Water Sewer Municipal Memorial Enterprise 
Assets Utility Utility Airport S2orts Center Funds 

Current assets: 
Cash and investments $ 2,087,085 L841,864 1,163,627 5,092,576 
Receivables: 

Accounts 186,343 l22,65l 478 26,376 335,848 
Allowance for doubtful accounts (28,076) (!9,790) (47,866) 
Special assessments 50,862 11,269 62,13! 
Grants 785,528 32i 785,849 

Prepaid expenses 3,693 3,704 1,159 1,205 9,761 
Inventories 27,744 34.335 62,079 

Total current assets 2,327,651 1,994,033 787,165 1,191,529 6.300,378 

Noncurrent assets: 
Capital assets, net 21,765J22 12,862,217 13,532,730 16,i86,809 64,346,878 
Deferred charges 10,357 10,357 

Total noncurrent assets 21,775,479 12,862,217 13,532,730 16,186,809 64,357,235 

Total assets s 24,103,130 14,856,250 14,319,895 17,378,338 70,657,613 

Liabilities and Net Assets 

Liabilities: 
Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable $ 16,687 30,533 518,313 10519 576,052 
Accrued payroll and employee benefits 19,0!3 32,694 1,763 33,336 86,806 
Accmed annual and sick leave 20,717 62,230 9,070 18,060 110,077 
Customer deposits 44,980 5,898 2,150 53,028 
Accmed interest 15,784 2,0!4 17,798 
Deferred revenue 16,365 8,930 68,605 93.900 
Due to other funds 46,502 46,502 
Cun-ent portion of bond and loans 213,450 17,247 230,697 

Total current liabilities 346,996 150,616 584578 132,670 1,214,860 

Long-term debt, net of current portion 2,266,895 174,669 2,441,564 

T ota! liabilities 2,6!3,891 325,285 584.578 132,670 3,656.424 

Net assets: 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 19,284,777 12,670,301 13,532,730 16,186,809 61,674,617 
Unrestricted 2,204,462 1,860.664 202.587 1,058,859 5,326,572 

Total net assets 21,489,239 !4,530,965 13,735,3l7 17,245,668 67,00!,189 

Total liabilities and net assets $ 24,!03,130 t4,856,250 14,319,895 17,378,338 70,657,613 

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 
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Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets 

Year ended June 30,2012 

Curtis D. 
Menard Total 

Water Sewer Municipal Memorial 
Utility Utility Air.eort 

Operating revenues <- charges for services $ I ,476,682 l ,235,814 65,849 3,363,979 

Operating expenses: 
Salaries and benefits 422,219 621,412 44,848 690,024 1,778,503 
Other operating expenses 334J20 402,295 93,639 415,598 1,245,652 
Depreciation 567,499 397,946 757,950 2,202,575 

Total operating expenses 1,323,838 1,42!,653 

Operating income (loss) 152.844 (185,839) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses}: 
Paymenis in lieu of assessments 5,054 4,792 9,846 
Interest (40A64) (3,146) (61) (43,671) 
Other 5A38 5,436 4,135 734 15,743 
Investment income 599 536 3,439 
Debt service assessment income l0,1t7 690 
State PERS re!lef 23,496 3J79 
Plans and studies 
Nonoperating grants 

Net nonoperating revenues {expenses) 4,240 52,673 (454,167) 39,628 

Income (loss} betore transfers and 
capita! contributions i57,084 (l33, 166) (959,540) 

Transfers in 200,000 400,000 600,000 
Transfers out (l6,500) (56,000) 
Capita! contributions 29,557 2,254,264 

Change in net assets 149.285 (120,109) L027,430 (478,719) 577,887 

Beginning, net assets 21,339,954 14.651,074 17,724,387 

Ending, net assets s 2!,489,239 L4,530,965 13,735,317 17,245,668 67,001,189 

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA 

Enterprise Funds 

Statement of Cash Flows 

Year ended June 30,2012 

Curtis D. 
Menard Total 

Water Sewer Municipal Memorial Enterprise 
Utilit;r UtHi!J Aiq.!ort S_2orts Center Funds 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Cash received from customers and users $ 1,451,333 1,233,692 64.818 655,316 3,405,159 
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services (305,729) (319,523) (93,641) (411,763) (l,l30,656) 
Cash payments to employees for services (390,961) (559,073) (40,980) (641,585) ~I ,632,599) 

Net cash provided by (used for) 
operating activities 754,643 355,096 (69,803) (398,032) 641,904 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: 
Transfers in from other funds 200,000 400,000 600,000 
Transfers out to other funds { t4,500) {16,500) (!5,500) (9.500) (56,000} 
Nonoperating funding received 5A37 8.!52 289,362 734 303,685 
Other nonoperating payments (291,324) (291,324) 

Net cash provided by {used for) 
noncapital financing activities (9,063) (8,348) 182,538 391,234 556,361 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: 
Principal paid on long-term debt (270,719) (17,247) (287,966) 
Interest paid on long-term debt (40,387) (3,137) {43,524) 
Special assessments received 9,018 l,718 10,736 
Payments in lieu of assessments received 5,069 4.883 9,952 
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (6,702) ( 1,93 7 ,847) (166,500) (2,111,049) 
Capital contributions received 144,652 2,077,620 90,000 2,312,272 
Increase in due to other fimds (252,447) (252,447) 
Interest paid on internal borrowing (61) (61) 

Net cash used for capital and related 
financing activities ([59,069) (13,783) (l !2,735) {76,500) (362,087) 

Cash flows from investing activities- investment 
income received 599 536 3,439 4,574 

Net increase (decrease} in cash 
and cash equivalents 587,110 333.501 (79,859) 840,752 

Beginning casb and cash equivalents 1,499,975 1,508,363 1,243,486 4,251,824 

Ending cash and cash equivalents $ 2,087,085 1,841,864 1,163,627 5,092,576 
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Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash 
provided by (used for) operating activities: 

Operating income {loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (ioss) 

to cash provided by (used for) operating activities: 
Depreciation 
State of Alaska oa-beha!fpayments­

PERS relief 
Changes in operating asse1s and liabilities 

that provided by (used for) cash: 
Accounts receivable and related allowance 
Invcntmy 
Prepaid expense 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and employee bend1ts 
Accrued annual and sick leave 
Customer deposits 
Unearned revenue 

Net cash provided by {used tor) 

CITY OF WASILLA. ALASKA 

Enterprise Funds 

Statement of Cash Flows 

Year ended June 30, 2012 

Water 
utmty 

152,844 

567,499 

23,496 

(37) 
(4,398) 
7,515 

247 
211 
600 

Sewer 
Utility 

(185,839} 

397,946 

44,365 

(!,350) 
67,668 

(48) 
14,380 
12,i54 
5,820 

operating activities S ===7=5=4'=,6=.4=3= 355,096 

Noncash noncapita! financing and capital and re!ated 
financing activities: 

Acquisition and construction of capital assets through 
accounts payable S 

State of Alaska on-behalf payments - PERS reiief 
Contribution of equipment by governmental funds 
Increase in capital grants receivable 
Abandoned construction in progress 

See accompanying nmes to basic financial statements. 
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(830,588) 

757,950 

3,179 

435 

(2) 

645 
44 

(69,803) 

236,545 
3,179 

50,065 
455,323 

Curtis D. 
Menard 

Memorial 

(999,168) 

479,!80 

35,455 

(573) 

(48) 
3,883 

11,749 
! .235 
IHOO 

68355 

(398,032) 

35.455 

Total 

(1,862,75!) 

2,202,575 

106.495 

(135) 
!3,865 
32,063 

7.346 
2,lll 

67.489 

641,904 

236545 
106.495 
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OF 

June 30, 2012 

Summary of Significant Ac:countin2 vnlli"''"'•t:­

(a) General 

The accompanying financial statements all activities of the City of \Vasilla (the City), a 
rnunicipal corporation operating as a first class city under provisions of Alaska statutes. The 
operates under a Mayor-Council form of government 

(b) Reporting Entity 

As defined by U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (G~<\P) established by the 
Govem1nental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), the financial reporting entity consists of the 
primary government, as well as its component units, are legally organizations for 
which the elected officials of the pri1nary government are financially accountable. Financial 
accountability is defined as: 

(n >.} Appointment of a voting majority of the component unit's board, and either (a) the ability to 
impose will by the plimary govem1nent, or (b) the possibility that the c01nponent unit will 
provide a financial benefit to a financial burden government; or 

(2) Fiscal dependency on the primary government. 

Based upon the application of these there are· no component units for which the City of 
\V asilla is financially accountable, nor do any special financial relationships exist between the City 
and any other entity. 

The accounting policies of the City conform to 
is a summary of the more significant policies: 

(c) Basis of Presentation 

as applicable to governments. following 

The government-wide financial statements the statement of net assets and the statement of 
activities) report information on all of the activities of the City. For the most part, the effect of 
interfund activity has been removed from these staten1ents. Governmental activities, 'i.,vhich normally 
are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are separately from business-type 
activities, which rely primarily onfees and charges to external parties. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function 
or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable 
with a specific fimction or segment. Program revenue include 1) and charges to 
customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges 
provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to 
meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular fu.qction or segment. Taxes and other 
items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues. 

Separate financial statements are provided for. governmental funds funds. Major 
individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate 
columns in the fund financial statements. 
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2012 

The City reports the following major governmental funds: 

The General Fund is the government's primary operating fimd. It accounts for all financial 
resources of the general government, except those required to be reported in another fund. 

The Miscellaneous Capital Project Fund accounts for various capital project activities of the 
City. 

The Road Capital Project Fund accounts for improvements to City roads. 

The City reports the following major proprietary funds: 

The Water Utility Enterprise Fund is used to account for the operations of the City water 
system. 

The Sewer Utility Enterprise Fund is used to account for the operations of the wastewater 
utility. 

The Afunicipal Airport Ente1prise Fund is used to account for the operations of Wasilla 
Municipal Airport. 

The Curtis D. Menard Memorial Sports Center Enterprise Fund is used to account for the 
operations of the recreational sports complex facility. 

(d) Mettsuremeni Focus and Basis ofAccounting 

The government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements are reported using the economic 
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when 
earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of the related 
cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants 
and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the 
provider have been met 

Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which specify the year when the resources are 
required to be used or the fiscal year when use is first permitted; matching requirements, in which 
the City must provide local resources to be used for a specified purpose; and expenditure 
requirements, in which the resources are provided to the City on a reimbursement basis. 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources 
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon 
as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are 
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. 
For this purpose, the City considers all revenues except reimbursement grants to be available if they 
are collected within 60 days after year-end. Reimbursement grants are considered available if they 
are collected within one year of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are 
recorded when the liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, principal and interest 
on genera] long-term debt, claims and judgments, and compensated absences are recorded only when 
payment is due. General capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental 
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OF 

Notes to 

funds. Proceeds of general long-term 
financing sources. 

30, 

and acquisitions under 

Property taxes, sales taxes, charges for and interest associated 
are all considered to be susceptible to accnml and so have been recognized 
fiscal period. Only the portion of special assesstnents receivable due within the '""'"'"'-~""'--H 
is considered to be susceptible to accrual- as- revenue in- the current period. rP.'IJP.rnlP items 
are considered to bemeasun1bieand availableonly when t;eceived by the .-.-"'-""'' .... '"""""'-t 

Private sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to .__,...,.,_,.,,.u .... n ... j_ 1, 1989, 
generally are followed in both the goven1ment-wide and proprietary to the 
extent that those standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the 
also have the option of following subsequent private sector guidance 
and enterprise funds, subject. to same limitation. The City has el1"e,c~,t'·d 

private sector guidance. 

As a general rule, the effect of interftmd activity has 
financial statements. Exceptions to this. general tule are auoc;nea aJdmJntstnatH)n 
between the enterprise funds and the various other 
charges would distort the·. direct. costs and program revenues 
concen1ed. 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating.revenues. and expenses nonoperating 

activities 
subsequent 

revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods 
in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating 
revenues of the Enterprise Funds are charges to customers for and Operating expenses 
for the Enterprise Funds include the costs of sales and services, adniinistrative expenses, and 
depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meetingthis definition are reported as 
nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

Budgets 

The annual City operating budget is. prepared by management in the spring preceding the fiscal year 
to which it relates. All funds are budgeted on an annual basis encompassing a fiscal year, with the 
exception of the Cemetery Pennanent Fund, for which nobudget. prepared. The Capital Project 
Funds have project-length budgets. The budget is submitted to the City for review and 
approvaL Legal enactment of the budget is obtained through passage of a City ordinance. 
Amendments to the budget can occur.anytime during the fiscal year through Council action. 
The legal level of budgetary control for all funds is at the ftmction or..activity leveL All 
appropriations lapse at the end of the budget year to the extent that they have not been expended or 
lawfully encumbered, except for capital projects. 

Annual budgets for the Generat Special Revenue, and Debt Service Funds are legally adopted on the 
same modified accrual basis used to reflect actual revenues and expenditures. 

Annual budgets are also adopted for the Enterprise Funds. However, generally accepted accounting 
principles do not require the adoption of budgets for Enterprise Funds, and budgetary comparisons 
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2012 

are not included for these funds since the measurement focus is upon determination of net income 
and financial position. 

(j) Assets and Liabilities 

Deposits and Investments 

The City utilizes a central treasury that is available for use by all funds. Each fund's portion of the 
central treasury is displayed on the balance sheet as "Cash and investments," or is included in "Due 
to other funds," if negative. 

Investment earnings are allocated among the funds based on their respective equity in the central 
treasury. 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the proprietary funds consider cash and investments and 
all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash 
equivalents. 

Investments are reported at fair value, except for money market funds, which are reported at 
amortized cost. Fair value is determined based on quoted market prices. 

The City is authorized to invest in, and with durations up to, the following: 

• U.S. government obligations, U.S. government agency obligations, and U.S. government 
instrumentality obligations, which have a liquid market with a readily detenninable market 
value and are insured or guaranteed by the United States or agencies or instrumentalities of the 
United States - 5 years. 

e Repurchase agreements that are documented by a written agreement and are fully 
collateralized by delivery of government related obligations, to an independent third-party 
custodian, which meet a margin requirement of one-hundred-two percent (102%) of the 
principal and unpaid accrued interest - 2 years. 

e Certificates of deposit and other deposits at banks and savings and loan associatiOns 
collateralized between 100% and 107%, depending on collateralized type - 3 years. 

• Uncollateralized deposits at banks and savings and loan associations, to the extent that the 
deposits are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) or the Federal 
Savings and Loan Insurance Corporation - 3 years. 

• Bonds and notes, which are issued by any state or political subdivision thereof, and which are 
rated A or higher by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization- 5 years. 

o Prime commercial paper graded Al or higher by a Moody's Investor's Service, Inc., and Pl or 
higher by Standard and Poor's Corporation, or equivalent by a nationally recognized statistical 
rating organization - 270 days. 

• Prime bankers, acceptances offered by the fifty (50) largest banks - 180 days. 
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June 30, 

U.S. dollar denominated corporate obligations issued 
within the United States - 5 years: 

Corporate obligations shaH be rated as follows: 

operated 

a) 1 year or less A rated two major nationally recognized statistical 

b) 

c) 

agencies; 

1-2 years rated by at 
agencies; 

2 - 4 years AA rated by two maJor nationally 
agencies; and 

statistical rating 

d) 4 - 5 years AAA rated by nvo maJor nationally recognized statistical rating 
agencies. 

e Money market mutual funds that adhere to SEC Rule 2(a)- 7. 

e The Alaska ivfunicipal League Investlnent Inc., made in accordance with the terms of 
that pool's "Cmnmon Investment AgreemenC' 

e Special assessments of the City authorized by tvfunicipal Code 5.20. Total principal 
investment is not to exceed t-wo hundred fifty thousand dollars ($250,000) at the end of any 
fiscal year. The rate the city shaH receive when investing in is the prime 
rate plus two percent (2%) on the date of the ordinance confirming the assessment roll is 
enacted by the council. 

Receivables and Payables 

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/bonowing anangetnents outstanding at the 
end of the fiscal year are referred to as either "due to/from other funds." All an1ounts due to/from 
other funds are short tenn in nature. 

Trade receivables the Water and Sewer funds are shown net of an allowance for uncollectibles. 
Trade accounts receivables in excess of 90 days outstanding are determined to be uncollectible and 
are included in the allowance for uncollectibles. 

Inventories and Prepaid Items 

Inventories in the enterprise funds consist of supplies 
the average cost method. 

materials. All inventories are valued using 

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as 
prepaid items in both government-wide and fund financial statements. 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which includes, property, equipment, system infrastructure (e.g., roads, streets, 
lighting, etc.), and sewer and water infrastructure (e.g., treatment centers, pipes, tanks, etc.) are 
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2012 

reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide 
financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the City as assets with an initial, individual cost of 
more than $5,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of one year. Such assets are recorded at 
historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are 
recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation. 

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest 
incurred during the construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is included as part 
of the capitalized value of the assets constructed. No interest was capitalized in 2012. 

The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially 
extend the useful life of the asset are not capitalized. 

Capital assets of the City are depreciated using the straight line method over the following estimated 
useful lives: 

Buildings and improvements 
System infrastructure 
Sewer and water infrastructure 

and equipment 
I'vlachinery and equipment 

Compensated Absences 

20-50 years 
20-50 years 

50-60 years 
5- 10 years 

It is the City's policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused annual leave benefits. 
All annual leave pay is accrued when incurred in the govetnment-wide and proprietary fund financial 
statements. The liability for cmnpensated absences reported in the government-wide and proprietary 
fund statements consists of unpaid, accumulated vacation and sick leave balances. The liability has 
been calculated using the vesting method, in which leave amounts for both employees who currently 
are eligible to receive termination payments and other employees who are expected to become 
eligible in the future to receive such payments upon termination are included. A liability for these 
amounts is reported in governmental funds only if they have Inatured, for example, as a result of 
employee resignations and retirements. 

Deferred Grant Revenue 

Amounts received from grantor agencies that are restricted as to use and have not been expended for 
the intended use are shown as unearned revenue. 

Bond Premiums, Discounts, Issuance Cost, and Deferred Loss on Refunding 

In the government-wide financial statements, long-tern1 debt and other long-term obligations are 
reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or 
proprietary fund type balance sheets. Bond premiums and· discounts are deferred and amortized over 
the life of the bonds using the effective-interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the 
applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and 
amortized ~wer the term of the related debt. 
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In the fund financial statements, governmental ftmd types recognize bond 
as .well as bond issuance costs, during the current ~-''"'j'"'-'·''"'· 
as other financing sources. Premiums. received on debt '<'"H"''""""'" 
sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as 
whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds 
expenditures. 

(g) Equity 

Fund Balance Components 

discounts, 
is reported 

financing 
1ssum1ce costs, 

debt service 

Fund balance of governmental funds is reported in various categories based on nature of any 
limitations requiring the use of resources for specific purposes. The itself can establish 
limitations on the use of resources through either a cmnmitment ( comtnitted fund balance) or an 
assignment (assigned fund balance). 

Nonspendable 

Includes amounts either not in·spendable fonn or legally or contractually to be maintained 
intact. This would include inventorJ, prepaid ite1ns, and long-term loans and notes receivable. 

Restricted 

Reflects the same definition as restricted net assets: constraints placed on the use of amounts are 
either externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or 
laws or regulations of other governments; or ilnposed by ·law through constitutional provisions or 
enabling legislation. This would generally include amounts in bonded capital projects funds and debt 
service funds. 

Committed 

Includes amounts that are committed for specific purposes by approval of the city council through 
ordinances. Amounts classified as committed are not subject to legal enforceability like restricted 
fund balance; however, those an1m.mts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the council 
rescinds or changes the limitation by approval through ordinance. 

Included in committed are amounts related to stabilization of funds that are fonnally set aside by 
City ordinance for use in capital projects, emergency situations, or other designated purposes, as 
determined through formal council action. The excess stabilization of funds amount is determined 
based on the amount in the general fund balance in excess of the maximum fund balance 
for the succeeding fiscal year, as defined. 

Assigned 

Amounts that are intended by the City to be used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor 
liinited, are reported as assigned fund balance. The finance director is given authority by Municipal 
Code to make the determination of assigned fund balances, including removal and modification of 
assigned amolmts. This would include any activity reported in a fund other than the general fund that 
is not otherwise restricted more nanowly by the above definitions. 
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Unassigned 

Includes any rematntng amounts after applying the above definitions. Planned spending in the 
subsequent year's budget would be included here and can no longer be described as "designated" 
unless formally committed or assigned. 

Spending Policy 

The City's spending policy is to spend restricted fund balance first, followed by committed, 
assigned, and unassigned fund balance. 

(h) Net Assets 

In the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements, equity Is displayed in three 
components as follows: 

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 

This consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, less the outstanding balances of any 
bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or 
improvement of those assets. 

Restricted 

This consists of net assets that are legally restricted by outside parties or by law through 
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are 
available for use, generally it is the City's policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted 
resources when they are needed. 

Unrestricted 

This consists of net assets that do not meet the definition of "restricted" or "invested in capital assets, 
net of related debt." 

(i) Revenues, Expenditures, and Expenses 

Property Taxes 

Property taxes are levied on the assessed value of taxable property as of January 1 and are payable in 
two installments in August and February. An enforceable lien is attached on all taxable property as 
of January 1. The Matanuska-Susitna Borough bills and collects all property taxes for the City. The 
property tax for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, held a zero mill rate. 

Grants and Other Intergovenunental Revenues 

Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements have been 
met 
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(j) Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements 

In June 20 11, the GASB issue GASB 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflo1rvs of Resources, 
Deferred Inflo-vvs of Resources, and l'/et Position. Statement 62 provides financial 
guidance for deferred outflows and deferred ini1ows of resources. new standard is 
periods beginning after December 15, 1. The is currently evaluating 
adoption of Statement 63 will have on its financial statements. 

In March the GASB issue GASB Items Previously Reported as 
Statement 65 establishes accounting and financial reporting standards that rec~la;;sny 
outflows of resources or deferred inflows of resources, certain iterns that were previously reported as 
assets and liabilities and recognizes~ as outflows of resources or inflows of resources, items 
that were previously reports as assets and liabilities. new standard is effective for periods 
beginning after December 15, 2012. The City is evaluating the impact that the adoption of 
Statement 65 will have on its financial statements. 

In june 2012, the GASB issued GASB 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, an 
amendment of GASB Statement No. 27. This Statement that an. employer its 
obligation for pensions net of the amount the pensions plan's fiduciary position that is 
available to that obligation as as additional note obligation. The 
new standard is effective for financial statements for periods beginning 2012. 
The City is cmTently evaluating· the impact that the adoption of Statement 
financial staten1ents. 

(2) and Investments 

(a) Investments 

As of June 30, 2012, the City had the following investn1ents: 

Investment 

Money market funds 
U.S. Treasuries 
U.S. government agencies 
Corporate bonds 
Alaska Municipal League 

Investment Pool, Inc. 

Total subject to interest 

$ 

rate risk $ 

interest Rate Risk 

Fair 
value 

67,930 
3,977~572 
5,324,151 
3,154,027 

141,797 

12,665,477 

Investment maturities 

1 Year 1-5 

67,930 
857,584 3,119,988 

1,483,531 3,840,620 
1,772,078 L38 

141,797 

4,322,920 8,342,557 

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of 
an investment Generally, the longer the duration of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its 
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fair value to changes in market interest rates. The City manages its exposure to declines in fair values 
by investing primarily in shoter-term securities, money market mutual funds or similar investment 
pools. 

(c) Credit Risk 

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of an 
investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical 
rating organization. 

At June 30,2012, the City corporate bonds were rated as follows: 

Investment 

Corporate bonds 

Standard & 
Poor's 

AAA to A-

Moody's 
Investor 
Service 

AAA toA3 

The AMLIP is an external investment pool, which is rated AAA for credit risk purposes. Alaska 
Statute 37.23 establishes regulatory oversight of the PooL The law sets forth numerous requirements 
regarding authorized investments and reporting. The pool is incorporated in the State of Alaska as a 
nonprofit corporation and reports to a board of directors. Alaska Statute 37.23.050 requires the 
retention of an Investment manager. 

The manager is required to produce monthly disclosure statements on the pool. The pool also has 
retained an investment adviser who monitors the performance of the investment manager to ensure 
compliance with investment policies. All participation in the pool is voluntary. The pool must 
maintain a dollar-weighted average maturity of 90 days or less, and only purchase instruments 
having remaining maturities of 397 days or less. On a 1nonthly basis, the investments in the pool are 
reviewed for fair value by an independent pricing service. As of June 30, 2012, the fair value of the 
investments in the pool approximates amortized cost and is equal to the value of pool shares. 

(d) Concentration of Credit Risk 

The City places no limit on the amount it may invest in any one issuer. 

(e) Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits 

In the case of deposits, this is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the City's deposits may not 
be returned to it. The City's deposit policy for custodial credit risk is to collateralize its primary 
demand deposit account for 102% of the uninsured balance. As of June 30, 2012, the City's bank 
account balances were not exposed to custodial credit risk as they were either insured or 
collateralized. 
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(f) Custodial Credit 

For an investment, this is a risk theevent of the failure of the counterparty, the will not 
be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral the possession of an 
outside party. The City had no debt securities 30, 2012. 

(g) Reconciliation to the ~·uue1ne1U 

Deposits and investments are reported as follows on the statement of net assets, of June 30, 2012: 

Cash and investments $ 16,866,520 

Deposits and investments comprise the following as of June 30, 2012: 

Carrying value of barulc deposits 
Petty cash accounts 
Invest1nents 
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$ 4,199,293 
1,750 

$ 16,866,520 
====~== 
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Annual debt service requirements to maturity for general obligation bonds are as follows: 

Principal Interest Total 

Fiscal years ending: 
2013 $ 310,000 112,744 422,744 
2014 320,000 97,744 417,744 
2015 340,000 82,263 422,263 
2016 355,000 65,819 420,819 
2017 375,000 46,681 421,681 
2018-2019 810,000 37,828 847,828 

$ 2,510,000 443,079 2,953,079 

Capital Leases 

The City has a telephone system lease with a net book value of $74,076 ($92,596, less accumulated 
amortization of $18,520). The City accounts for this lease as a capital lease in its governmental-type 
funds. Total amortization expense for the lease was $9,260 during the year ended June 30, 2012. 

(c) ADEC Loans 

The City participates in the Alaska Clean Water Fund, a federally sponsored loan program 
administered by the Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation (ADEC). The City borrowed 
under this program for various water and sewer projects, as follows: 

$177, 1 00 Water loan payable, due in annual installments of $8,7 54 
through August 31 ~ 2018, plus interest at 1.5%> 

$745,938 Water loan payable, due in annual installments of$37,294 
through November 15, 2022, plus interest at 1.5% 

$301,066 Sewer loan payable, due in annual installments of $15,053 
through November 15, 2022, plus interest at 1.5~/o 

$39,049 \Vater loan payable, due in annual installn1ents of $1,952 
through September 30, 2023, plus interest at 1.5~/o 

$44,353 Sewer loan payable, due in annual installments of $2,194 
through September 30, 2023, plus interest at 1.5% 

$3,309,000 Water loan payable, due in annual installments of$165,450 
through March 4, 2024, plus interest at 1.5% 
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$ 

Loan 
principal 

61,281 

410,231 

165,588 

23,432 

26,329 

1,985,400 

$ 2,672,261 
====::::::::::== 
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Beginning 
Business-type activities balances Increases 

Capital assets not being depreciated: 
Land $ 4,048,970 4,048,970 
Construction in progress 

Total assets not 
being depreciated 5,682,812 

Capital assets being depreciated: 
Land improvements 14,344,889 14,344,889 
Buildings 17,652,478 17,652,478 
Treatment system 8,080,804 8,080,804 
Collection/distribution system 29,774,250 29,774,250 
\Vater tank and fence 6,847,577 6,847,577 
\Vellsh,vell house 368,659 368,659 
Vehicles and equipment 6,507,411 

Total assets being 
depreciated 83,576,068 788 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Land improvements 5,719,743 665,854 6,385,597 
Buildings 2,189,132 460,881 2,650,013 
Treatment system 2,800,248 166,712 2,966,960 
Collection! distribution 7,622,798 577,600 8,200,398 
Water tank and fence 1,736,045 137~298 1,873,343 
\Vells/wetl house 208,988 6,311 2 I5,299 
V chicles and equipment 4,354,301 

Total accumulated 
depreciation 24,631,255 2,202,575 

Total capital assets 
being depreciated, net 

Business-type activity 
capital assets, net $ 64,627,625 882,306 (1,163,053) 64,346,878 
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Depreciation expense was charged to the functions as follows: 

Governmental activities: 
General government 
Public safety 
Public works 
Culture and recreation 

Total depreciation expense 
- governmental activities 

Business-type activities: 
Water utility 
Sewer utility 
Municipal airport 
Curtis D. Menard Memorial Sports 

Center 

Total depreciation expense 
business-type activities 

{4) Interfund Receivables, Payables, and Transfers 

$ 122,782 
627,215 

1,074,158 
72,269 

$ 1,896,424 
======== 

$ 567,499 
397,946 
757,950 

479,180 

$ 2,202,575 
========= 

Interfund receivables and payables at June 30, 2012 consisted of short-tenn operating advances, all of 
which are expected to be paid within one year. At June 30, 2012, the General Fund had a receivable from 
the fvlunicipal Airport Enterprise Fund of $46,502. 
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lnterfund transfers have been made in accordance with ordinances. Funds are transfened from one 
fund to support expenditures of other funds in accordance with the authority established for the individual 

Transfers between fund types during the year ended June 30~ 2012 were as follows: 

Transfers in 
Governmental funds Enter}!rise funds 

Curtis D. 
!\'lise. Road Menard 

Memorial 
Project Project Govt Sports 

Transfers Out General I{und Funds AirEort Center 

General Fund $ 88,000 300,000 211,005 200)000 400,000 1,199,005 
Nonmajor governmental 

funds 79 79 
Sewer Utility Fund 16,500 16,500 
Water Utility Fund 14,500 14,500 
Municipal Airport 15,000 500 15,500 
Curtis D. Menard Memorial 

Sports Center Fund -----
Total transfers $ 15,079 88,000 300,000 252,005 

Significant transfers were as follows: 

• General Fund transferred $400,000 to the Sports Center to subsidize operations. 

® General Fund transferred $300,000 to the Road Capital Project Fund primarily for rebuild and 
upgrade of certain railroad crossings. 

(5) Long-Tern1 Obligations 

(a) General Obligation Bonds 

The City issues general obligation bonds to provide f-unds for the acquisition and construction of 
major capital facilities. General obligation bonds are direct obligations and pledge the fuil faith and 
credit of the City. These bonds generally are issued as 1 0-year serial bonds with amounts of principal 
maturing in varying incren1ents. General obligation bonds cunently outstanding are as follows: 

$3,380,000 1998 Series A for street paving and other road improvements, 
due in annual installments of$310,000 to $375,000 through December 1, 
2018, plus interest rates from 3.875o/o to 5.5%) 
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$ 

Bond 
principal 

10,000 
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Annual debt service requirements to tnaturity for general obligation bonds are as follows: 

Principal Interest Total 

Fiscal years ending: 
2013 $ 310,000 112,744 422,744 
2014 320,000 97,744 417,744 
2015 340,000 82,263 422,263 
2016 355,000 65,819 420,819 
2017 375,000 46,681 421,681 
2018-2019 810,000 37,828 847,828 

$ 2,510,000 443,079 2,953,079 

Capital Leases 

The City has a telephone system lease with a net book value of $74,076 ($92,596, less accumulated 
amortization of $18,520). The City accounts for this lease as a capital lease in its goven1mental-type 
funds. Total amortization expense for the lease was $9,260 during the year ended June 30, 2012. 

(c) ADEC Loans 

The City participates in the Alaska Clean Water Fund, a federally sponsored loan program 
administered by the Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation (ADEC). The City borrowed 
under this program for various water and sewer projects, as follows: 

$177,100 \Vater loan payable, due in annual installments of$8,754 
through August 31, 2018, plus interest at L5 ~1o 

$745~938 Water loan payable} due in annual instalhnents of$37,294 
through November 15, 2022, plus interest at 1.5~t 

$301,066 Sewer loan payable, due in annual installments of$15,053 
through November 15, 2022, plus interest at l.5~{J 

$39,049 Water loan payable, due in annual installments of$1,952 
through September 30, 2023, plus interest at 1.5% 

$44,353 Sewer loan payable, due in annual instalhnents of $2,194 
through September 30, 2023, plus interest at 1.5% 

$3,309,000 Water loan payable, due in annual installments of$165,450 
through March 4, 2024, plus interest at 1.5% 
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$ 

Loan 
principal 

61,281 

410,231 

165,588 

23,432 

26,329 

1,985,400 

$ 2,672,261 
===-=::::::::::::::== 
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Annual debt C'Pr"utr·P require1nents to maturity for the ADEC loans are as follows: 

Loan 

Fiscal years ending: 
2013 $ 230,697 40,084 
2014 230,697 36,623 
2015 230,697 33,163 
2016 230,697 29,703 
2017 230,697 26,242 
2018-2022 1,127,227 79,697 
2023-2024 391,549 7 

$ 2,672,261 253,929 

Changes in Long-Term Liabilities 

Long-tenn liability activity for the year ended June 30,2012 \Vas as follows: 

Governmental activities: 
Bonds payable: 

General obligation bonds $ 
Plus (iess) deferred 

amounts: 
Issuance premiums 
Loss on refunding 

Total bonds 
payable 

Capital leases 
Compensated absences 

Total 
govemmental 
activities 

Business-type activities: 
ADEC toans 
Compensated absences 

Total business-

$ 

$ 

type activities $ 

Balance, 
June 30, 

2011 

2,805,000 

105,064 
(68,006) 

2,842,058 

40,701 
456,636 

2,960,227 
102,731 

3,062,958 

Additions 

643,333 

107,950 

107,950 

(295,000) 

{299,633) 

(30,!97) 

(956,862) 

(287,966) 
(100,604) 

(388,570) 

2,510,000 

91,931 

2,542,425 

10,504 

2,672,26! 
1 

2,782,338 

Total 

270,781 
267,320 
263,860 
260,400 
256,939 

1,206,924 
399,966 

2,926,190 

Due within 
one year 

310,000 

13,133 

314,633 

10,504 

340,774 

For governmental activities, compensated absences are generally liquidated by the general fund. 
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(e) Refunded Bond Issues 

The City has issued various advance refunding bond issues for the purpose of redeeming certain 
general obligation bond issues as they become due or callable. The proceed" of the refunding bond 
issue have been placed in irrevocable escrow accounts and invested in U.S. government obligations 
that together with interest earned thereon, \viii provide amounts sufficient for future payment of all 
interest, principal, and call premiums. Since payments of these advance refunded bond issues have 
been provided through funding as described above, neither the liability nor the assets irrevocably 
pledged are reflected in the basic financial statements. At June 30, 2012, the balances of the refunded 
general obligation bonds payable are as follows: 

Issue 2012 

I 998 Series - Paving $ 3,120,000 

(f) Conduit Revenue Bonds 

On April 22, 1996, the City Council authorized the issuance of nonrecourse revenue bonds for the 
purpose of providing funds to loan to the Cook Inlet Housing Development Corporation to purchase 
a facility. The bonds were issued in the amount of $2,327,532. The outstanding balance at June 30, 
201.2 was $1,364~936. 

On November 2 7, 2000, the City Council authorized the issuance of nonrecourse revenue bonds for 
the purpose of providing funds to loan to the Southcentral Foundation to finance the construction of 
a facility. The bonds were issued in the an10lmt of $9~800,000. The outstanding balance at June 30, 
2012 was $5,828,586. 

Neither of these bonds constitutes a general obligation debt or pledge of the full faith and credit of 
the City, and accordingly, the bonds and related assets are not reflected in the accompanying 
financial statements. 

( 6) Retirement Commitn1ents 

(a) Alaska Public Employees, Retirement System (PERS) 

Plan Description 

The City participates in the Public Employees' Retirmnent System (PERS). PERS is a cost-sharing 
multiple employer plan that covers eligible State of Alaska and local government employees, other 
than teachers. The plan was established and is administered by the State of Alaska Department of 
Administration to provide pension, postemployment healthcare, death, and disability benefits. 
Benefit and contribution provisions are established by State law and may be amended only by the 
State Legislature. 
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The plan is included in a comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial statements 
and other required supplemental infom1ation. The report is available at the following address: 

Conversion to Cost Sharing 

Department of Administration 
Division of Retirement and !-<o.-.Alhvo 

P.O. Box 110203 
Juneau. Alaska 99811-0203 

In April 2008, the Alaska Legislature passed Senate BiU (SB) 125 that converted the existing PERS 
fi·orn an agent-multiple employer plan to a cost-sharing plan with an effective date of 1, 2008. 
Under the cost-sharing arrangetnent, the State of Alaska Division of Retirement and benefits no 
longer tracks individual employer assets and liabilities. Rather, all costs and past service 
liabilities are shared among all participating etnployers. The plan a uniform 
employer contribution rate of 22% of active metnber wages, subject to a wage floor. Legislation 
provides for State contributions in the event that the annually calculated and board adopted 
which includes a provision to pay down the past-service liability, exceeds 22%. Any· such additional 
contributions are recognized by each employer as an nn.-»f-'H'-< 

In addition, in fiscal year 2008, the State of Alaska passed legislation 123), which requires that 
the employer contribution be calculated on aU PERS eligibie wages, including wages attributable to 
the defined contribution plan described later in these notes. 

Funding Policy 

Regular employees are required to contribute 6.75°/o of their annual covered salary (2.50% for 
pension and 4.25%) for healthcare). Police and firefighters are required to contribute 7.50% of 
annual covered salary (2.78~~~ for pension and 4.72% for healthcare). 

The funding policy provides for periodic employer contributions based on actuarially determined 
rates that, expressed as a percentage of annual covered payroll, are sufficient to accumulate assets to 
pay both pension and postemployrnent healthcare benefits when due. 

Under current legislation, the employer contribution rate is statutorily capped at 22%; however, the 
State of Alaska contributes any amount over 22% such that the total contribution equals the Alaska 
Retirement :rvianagement Board adopted rate, generally consistent with the actuarially determined 
rate. 

44 (Continued) 



CITY OF \:V ASILLA, ALASKA 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2012 

The City's contribution rates for 2012 were determined as part of the June 30, 2008 actuarial 
valuation and are as follows: 

City's State of ARM Board 
Contractual Alaska Adopted 

rate .rate rate 

Pension 9.92o/o 5.18% 15.10% 
Postemployment healthcare 12.08 6.31 18.39 

Total contribution rate 22.00o/o 11.49% 33.49% 

Annual Pension and Postemployment Healthcare Contributions 

The City is required to contribute 22~~ of covered payroll, subject to a wage floor. In addition, the 
State of Alaska contributed approximately 11 .49% of covered payroll to the Plan. In accordance with 
the provisions of GASB Statement No. 24, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Grants 
and Other Financial Assistance, the City has recorded the State PERS on-behalf paytnent in the 
amount of $780,889 as revenue and expenditures/expenses. However, because the City is not 
statutorily obligated for these payments, this amount is excluded from pension and other 
postemployment benefit (OPEB) cost below. The City's contributions to PERS for the last 
three years equaled the required contributions each year and are as follows: 

2012 
2011 
2010 

Year ended June 30 

(b) Defined Contribution Pension Plan 

$ 

Annual 
Pension 

476~808 

361)88 
454,929 

Annual 
OPEB 

582,766 
679,071 
771,596 

Total 

1,059,574 
1,040,359 
1,226,525 

The State of Alaska Legislature approved SB 141 to create the PERS Tier IV for employees hired 
after July 1, 2006 or for employees converting fron1 the PERS Tier I, II, or III defined benefit plans. 
The plan is administered by the State of Alaska, Department of Administration, and benefit and 
contribution provisions are established by State law and may be amended only by the State 
Legislature. The Alaska Retirement Management Board may also amend contribution requirements. 
Included in the plan are individual pension accounts, retiree medical insurance plan and a separate 
Health Reimbursement Arrangement account that will help retired members pay medical premiums 
and other eligible medical expenses not covered by the medical plan. 
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Employees are required to contribute 8.0'Yo of their annual covered salary, and the 
make the following contributions: 

Individual account 
Health reimbursement arrangement (HRA) * 
Retiree medical plan 
Occupational death and disability benefits 

5.00% 
3.00 
0.51 
0.20 

8.71% 

is required to 

5.00% 
3.00 
0.51 
0.97 

9.48% 

* HRA- AS 39.30.370 requires that the employer contribute "an amount equal to percent 
(3%) of the employer's average annual employee compensation." For actual remittance, this 
amount is calculated as a flat rate for each full-time or part-time employee per pay period. 

The City is also levied an amount to amortize the PERS defined benefit plan unfunded liability. This 
amount is based on the PERS defined contribution plan covered payroll at a rate of approximately 
12.5%. 

Employees are immediately vested in their own contributions and vest 25% per year in employer 
contributions. The City and employee contributions to PERS including the HRA contributions for 
the year ended June 30, 2012 were as follows: 

Defined contribution plan contributions: 
City $ 165,895 

143,363 Employees 
Defined benefit unfunded liability: 

City 227,687 

$ 536,945 

(c) Deferred Compensation Plan 

The City offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal 
Revenue Code Section 457. The plan, available to all full-time City employees at their option, 
permits participants to defer a portion of their saimy until future years. The deferred compensation is 
not available to participants until termination, retirement, death, or unforeseeable emergency. In 
accordance with the Internal Revenue Code, all assetsand income of the plan are held in trust for the 
exclusive benefit of participants and their beneficiaries. The City does not report these assets and 
income in the financial statements. The City believes that the plan does not meet the reporting 
criteria for inclusion as a fiduciary fund. 
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(7) Risk JVIanagement 

The City faces various risks of loss, including (a) damage to and loss of property and contents, 
(b) employee torts, (c) professional liability; i.e., errors and omissions, (d) environmental damage, 
(e) workers' compensation; i.e., employee injuries, and (f) medical insurance costs of employees. 
Commercial policies, transferring the risk of loss, except for relatively smali deductible amounts, are 
purchased for employee medical costs. 

The City is a member of Alaska Public Entity Insurance (APEI), a governmental insurance pool. APEI 
provides the City coverage for property, including building and contents, automobiles, mobile equipment, 
and data processing equipment; casualty, including general liability, public officials and employees, 
liability, iaw enforcement professional liability, auto liability, and employee benefit liability; workers' 
compensation, including employers llability; and commercial blanket bond. The City also has boiler and 
machinery, and airport liability coverage. The City has no coverage for potential losses from 
environmental damages. 

APEI is a public entity risk pool organized to share risks among its members. APEI's bylaws provide for 
the assessment of supplemental contributions !rom members in the event that losses and expenses for any 
coverage year exceed the annual contributions and income earned on such contributions for the year. Such 
supplemental contributions shall be based upon each member's annual deposit contribution in comparison 
to the aggregate annual deposit contributions of all members. APEI made no supplemental assessments 
during the year ended June 30, 2012. Coverage limits and the deductibles on the policies have stayed 
relatively constant for the past few years. 

In an effort to decrease health insurance costs, the City of \Vasilla became self-insured for employee health 
insurance claims with a stop loss of $50,000 beginning July 17 2011. The health plan is administered by 
Iv1eritain Health. An estimate for claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) has been reported based on 
claims lag reports provided from the plan administrator. Changes in the balances for claims liabilities are 
as follows: 

Claims liabilities, July 1 
Incurred claims 
Claims payments 

Claims liabilities, June 30 

47 

$ 

2012 

1,744,730 
(1 ,53 7 ,225) 

$ 207,505 
====== 

(Continued) 



CITY OF ALASKA 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

(8) Commitments and Contingencies 

(a) Commitments 

June 2012 

Encmnbrances outstanding at year-end, including purchase orders, contracts and other commitlnents 
for the expenditure of moneys, are reported as assigned fund balances in the governmental 
Outstanding encmnbrances at June 30, 2012 were as follows: 

(h) Litigation 

Governmental funds: 
General fund $ 1 

169,441 
1,207,268 

Miscellaneous capital project fund 
Road capital project fund 
Other nonmEljor govem1nental funds 

Total goven1mental funds 

Proprietary funds: 
Water fund 
Sewer fund 
Airport fund 
Curtis D. Menard ivlemoriai Sports 

Center 

Total proprietary funds 

Total 

95,977 
417,798 

11,404 

$ 2,154,369 
========= 

The City, in the normal course of its activities, is involved in various claims and pending litigation 
and has accnwd an1ounts it considers sufficient to cover settlen1ents that may be payable as a result 
of unfavorable outcomes. The City intends to vigorously defend actions against it and pursue clain1s 
in its favor, and in the opinion of management and legal counsel, the disposition of these n1atters is 
not expected to have a material effect on the City's financial statements. 

(c) Grtlnts 

The City receives nmnerous grants, \Vhich are subject to review and audit by the grantor agencies. 
Such audits could lead to requests for reitnbursement for expenditures disallowed under the terms of 
the grant. Manage1nent believes that such disallowances, if any, \vould not be materiaL 
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CITY OF 

General Fund 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and in Fund Balance -- and Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2012 

Original Final 
budget budget Actual 

Revenues: 
Taxes $ 11,613500 11,613,500 12,029,178 415,678 
Licenses and permits 35,100 100 32,695 (2,405) 
Fines, forfeitures, and penalties 150,000 174,000 252,101 78,101 
Intergoven1mental 1,049,487 l2,Ul 2,136,769 824,638 
Charges for services l ,538,261 1)06,094 1,721,924 15,830 
Investment income 269,500 269,500 66,097 (203,403) 
Other 12,950 20,042 29,964 

Totat re\renues 14,668,798 I 

Expenditures: 
Current: 

General government 3,022,268 3,095.540 2,790,919 (304,621) 
Public safety 6,190,508 6,506,936 6,16l,Oll (345,925) 
Public works 2,195,174 2262,169 2,167,129 (95,040) 
Culture and recreation 867,498 1,810,583 1,834,867 24,284 
Nondepartmental 81,000 81,000 64,567 (l6,433) 

Debt service: 
Principal 295,000 295,000 295,000 
Interest 124,844 124,844 

Total expenditures 12,776,292 

Excess of revenues 
over expenditures 1,892,506 954,295 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds from sale of assets 10,000 10,000 55,881 45,881 
Transfers in 1,000 16,000 15,079 (921) 
Transfers out ( l ,881 ,905) (1,199,005) 

Net other financing 
sources (uses), net ( l ,870,905) (l '173,005) 44,960 

Net change in fund 
balance $ 2L601 (218,710) 1,722,388 1,941,098 

Beginning fund balance 

Ending fund balance $ 10,409,542 

See accompanying independent auditors' 

49 



This page intentionally left blank. 



SUPPLElVIENT ARY 



COl\1BINING 
FINANCIAL 



The General Fund accounts for all transactions not recorded in other funds and receives financial support from 
such sources as property taxes, sales licenses and permits, intergoveiTtmental revenues, and charges for 
services. Expendihtres are authorized in the budget for such functions as general adtninistration, public safety, 
property and road maintenance, museum, library, and other recreational services. 



CITY 

"-'"''"""' .. '""" Fund 

Balance Sheet 

June 30, 2012 
(with comparative amounts for 20 ll) 

Cash and 

Receivables: 
Accounts 
Sales taxes 
Grants 
Shared revenues 
Special assessments 

Total receivables 

Prepaid items 
Due frmn other funds 
Restricted cash and investments 

Total assets 

Assets 

Liabilities and Fund Balance 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and employee benefits 
Customer deposits 
Health claims payable 
Deferred revenue 

Total liabilities 

Fund balance: 
N onspendabi e: 

Prepaid iten1s 
Com1nitted to: 

Economic stabilization 
Assigned to: 

Land bank 
Compensated absences 
Other purposes 

Unassigned 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 

~ y 

$ 

$ 

$ 

50 

9,614,284 

28,673 
1,114,342 

61,402 
269,287 

1,473,704 

ll 

118,443 
46,502 

119,736 
477,894 

14,142 
207,505 

24,114 

843)91 

118,443 

2,502,183 

12,000 
472,937 
154,903 

10,409,542 

11~252,933 

2011 

6,981,111 

41,514 
l ,077,776 

280,150 

1,462,357 

78,953 
298,949 
411 

9,233,240 

160,243 
323,440 

15,616 

546,086 

78,953 

l ,001,579 

50,000 

262,990 
7,293,632 

8,687,154 

9,233,240 



CITY OF vVASILLA, ALASKA 

General Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Year ended June 30,2012 
( vvith comparative amounts for 2011) 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Fines, forfeitures, and penalties 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Investment income 
Other 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
General government 

City clerk 
City council 
Ad1ninistration 
General ad1ninistration services 
Finance 
Management information systems 

T ota1 general government 

Public safety: 
Police 
1\1ultitask drug enforcement 
General investigation 
Police patrol 
Bureau of highway patrol 
COPS-- school resource officer grant 
Dispatch center 
Code compliance 

Total public safety 

$ 

51 

2012 

12,029,178 
32,695 

252,101 
2,136,769 
I ,721,924 

66,097 
50,006 

16,288,770 

408,663 
131 '150 
290,284 
709,237 

1,040,651 
210,934 

2,790,919 

554,895 
138,997 
304,955 

2,640,812 

145,017 
2,232,978 

143,357 

6,161,011 

2011 

11 }90,391 
34,088 

204,043 
1 ,675,163 
1,579,824 

l i6,361 
53,922 

15,453,792 

385,415 
126,192 
269,708 
615,690 
893,830 
231,014 

2,521,849 

658,534 
140,759 
266,497 

2,429,270 
34,651 

121,815 
1,978,610 

141,931 

5,772,067 

(Continued) 



CITY 

General 

and Changes in Fund Balance 

Year ended June 30, 2012 
(with comparative a~mounts for 2011) 

Public works: 
Administration 
Road n1aintenance 
Property maintenance 

Total 

Culture and recreation: 
fvfuseum 
Parks maintenance 
Library 
Recreation services 

\Vorks 

Total culture and recreation 

Debt service: 
Principal 
Interest 

Total debt service 

N ondeparttnental 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds fron1 the sale of assets 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Net other financing uses 

Net change in fund balance 

Beginning fund balance 

Ending fund balance 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 

$ 

$ 

2012 

443}99 L 
1,071,734 

651,404 

129 

173,066 
622}562 
993,512 

45,727 

295,000 

419,844 

55,881 
15,079 

(1,199,005) 

1,722,388 

54 

10,409,542 

2011 

438,828 
946,549 

175,125 
530,041 

290,000 

54,486 

4,279 
332,503 

(1,072,116) 

(735,334) 

2,208,940 

14 

8,687,154 



CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA 

General Fund 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance­
Budget and Actual 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Sales taxes, including penalty and interest 
Property and vehicle taxes 

Total taxes 

Licenses and permits: 
City business licenses 
Land use permits 
Other licenses and permits 

Total licenses and permits 

Fines, forfeinucs and penalties 

Tntergovemmenta!: 
Electric and telephone co-Dp tax 
Public safety grants 
Library grants 
Alcoholic beverage tax 
Aviation fuel tax revenue sharing 
Matanuska-Susitna Borough- School resource 

officer 
Matanuska-Susitna Borough- Block grant 
Fisheries tax 
State revenue sharing 
Stnte PERS relief 
Urban forestry grant 

Total intergovernmental 

Charges for services 
Police dispatch services 
Building rentals 
Other charges for services 

Total charges for services 

fnvestment income 

Other: 
Administration ke revenue 
Special assessments 
Donations 
M isceltaneous 

Total other 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
General government: 

City clerk: 
Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Professional and technical services 
Property services 
Other purchased services 
Supplies 

Tota1 city clerk 

Year ended June 30, 2012 
(with comparative amounts for 20 i I) 

2012 

Budget Actual 

$ l !,503,500 ll,91l,716 
110,000 117,462 

11,613,500 12,029,178 

25,000 22.800 
8,500 8,250 
L600 1,645 

J5JOO 32,695 

174,000 252,101 

255,000 223,4!1 
457, l07 388,!22 

13,537 12,430 
25,000 27,500 

1,500 1,543 

75,329 100,039 
72,089 

!00 i9 
482,558 647,091 

664,525 
2,000 

i,3i2J3l 2,136,769 

1,472,194 1,485,928 
204,600 2l0,281 

29.300 

1,706,094 !,72 !,924 

269,500 66,097 

200 121 
8,501 

5,625 8,853 
14,2l7 32,53i 

20,042 50,006 

15,130,367 16.288,770 

186,914 187,506 
93,980 1!3,413 

106257 52,697 
4.102 3,644 

55,028 49,114 
6,500 2,289 

452,78! 408,663 

53 

2011 
Variance 
positive 

(negative) Actual 

408,216 11,681,721 
7,462 108,670 

415,678 11,790,391 

(2,200) 23,128 
(250) 9,350 

45 1,610 

(2,405) 34,088 

78,l0l 204,043 

{31,589) 229,968 
(68,985) 354,337 
( i, 107) 86,511 
2.500 25,850 

43 1,508 

24.710 73,559 
72,089 

(81) 25 
164,533 459,348 
664,525 442,057 

(2,000) 2,000 

824,638 1,675,163 

13,734 1,359,864 
5,681 191,256 

(3,585) 28,704 

15,830 1,579,824 

(203,403) 116,361 

(79) 220 
8,501 14,747 
3,228 29,931 

18,314 9,024 

29,964 53,922 

1,158,403 15,453,792 

(592) 172,574 
( 19,433) 92,847 
53,560 72,496 

458 3,62! 
5,914 39,181 
4,2ll 4,696 

44,118 385.415 

(Continued) 



OF 

General Fund 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budget and Actual 

City council: 
Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Professional and technical services 
Properly services 
Other purchased services 
Supplies 

Total city Council 

Administration: 
Saiaries 
Employee benefits 
Professional and technical services 
Property services 
Other purchased services 
Supplies 

Tota\ administration 

General administration services: 
Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Professional and technical services 
Property services 
Other purchased services 
Supplies 

Total general administration services 

Finance: 
Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Professional and technical services 
Property services 
Other purchased services 
Supplies 

Total finance 

Management information system.s: 
Salaries 
Enmlovee benefits 
Protes;iona! and technical services 
Property services 
Orher purchased services 
Supplies 

Total management information systems 

Total general government 

Public safety: 
Police: 

Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Professional and technical services 
Property services 
Other purchased services 
Supplies 

Total police 

Year ended June 30, 2012 
(with comparative amounts for 20 ll) 

UH2 

Budget Actual 

$ 31,050 27.000 
5,982 6,159 

l34,677 73,919 
4,500 2.568 

33,494 20,680 

212,703 Ul,i50 

16!,997 163,000 
89,392 !06,991 
26,000 6,090 

1,902 1,901 
17,958 9,975 
4,800 2,327 

302,049 

395,329 386,791 
!95.443 212,137 
134,802 60,143 

9,030 7,624 
31,300 23,690 
21,204 !8.852 

787,108 709,137 

593.260 553372 
347,751 397,593 

61,66! 38.409 
16,865 10,055 
49,475 33,377 
13,396 7.845 

1,082,408 L040,651 

55,731 56,372 
26,615 33~138 
47,030 36,688 
80,427 45.140 
32,188 28,261 
16,500 11,335 

258,491 210,934 

3,095,540 2,790,919 

343,192 245,958 
!86,509 120,!46 
15!,927 59.790 

35,767 30,944 
51,131 40,!16 
77,877 57,941 

84l,403 554,895 

)4 

Variance 

4,050 
(177) 

60,758 
1,932 

l2,8I4 

81,553 

{1,003) 
([7,599) 
l9,9t0 

l 
7,983 
2,473 

11,765 

8,538 
(16,694} 
74,659 

1,406 
7,610 
2,352 

77,871 

39,888 
(49,842) 
23,252 

6,810 
16.098 

5,551 

(641) 
(6,523) 
10,342 
35,287 

3,927 
5,165 

47,557 

97,234 
66,363 
92,137 

4,823 
11,015 
14,936 

286,508 

Actual 

27,660 
5,075 

6!,051 
2,4l0 

29,962 

149,294 
94,679 
10,263 

iAOl 
10,965 
3,t06 

33[,559 
158,096 
81,549 

4,681 
22~237 

l7,568 

516,258 
335,605 

!,434 
6,532 

30,237 
3,764 

893,830 

53,443 
28,074 
58,!88 
5i,247 
24,847 
15,215 

23!,014 

2,521,849 

316,245 
169,132 

39,349 
30,236 
42,959 
60,613 

658,534 

(Continued) 



CITY OF WAS[LLA, ALASKA 

General Fund 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance­
Budget and Actual 

Multitask drug enforcement: 
Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Other purchased services 
Supplies 

Total multitask drug enforcement 

Genera! investigation: 
Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Professional and technical services 
Property services 
Other purchased services 
Supplies 

Total genera! investigation 

Police patrol: 
Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Professional and technical services 
Property services 
Other purchased senlices 
Supplies 
Capital purchases 

Total police patrol 

Bureau of highway patrol grant: 
Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Supplies 

Total bureau of highway patrol grant 

School resource officer grant: 
Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Property services 
Other purchased services 
Supplies 

Total school resource officer grant 

Dispatch center: 
Salaries 
Employee benefit~ 
Professional and technical services 
Property services 
Other purchased services 
Supplies 

Total dispatch center 

Code compliance: 
Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Property services 
Other purchased services 
Supplies 
Capital purchases 

Total code compliance 

Total public safety 

Year ended June 30, 2012 
(with comparative amounts for 20 ll) 

2012 

Budget Actual 

$ 83,976 80,630 
43,964 49,486 

3,002 2,804 
7,611 6,077 

138,553 138,997 

176,686 i 77,446 
!05,l38 L 12,252 

4200 1,960 
1,250 9"l L., 

12,308 7,277 
5,497 5,108 

305,079 304,955 

1,457,803 1,401,526 
757,420 899,99! 

10,441 !0,697 
46,100 43,081 
6!,!84 42,211 

348,726 205,944 
37,362 

2,717,387 2,640,812 

85,558 85,674 
43,664 53,036 

250 77 
9.627 3,107 
3,391 3,123 

!42A90 145,017 

1,280,904 l,224,258 
753,440 859,600 

3,750 
98,000 94,273 
43,281 30,776 
25,107 24,071 

2,204,482 2,232,978 

86,960 81,148 
33,49[ 40,274 

1,327 252 
27,321 15,677 

7,470 6,006 
973 

157542 143,357 

6,506,936 6,161,011 

55 

Variance 
positive 

(negative) 

3,346 
(5,522) 

198 
1,534 

(444) 

(760) 
(7,1 [4) 
2,240 

338 
5,031 

389 

i24 

56,277 
(142571) 

(256) 
3,019 

18,973 
!42,782 

( 1,649) 

76,575 

(116) 
{9.372) 

173 
6,520 

268 

(2,527) 

56,646 
(106,160) 

3,750 
3,727 

!2,505 
1,036 

(28,496) 

5,812 
(6,783) 

1,075 
l1,644 

1,464 
9'"~" IJ 

14,185 

345,925 

2011 

Actual 

82,112 
44,390 

4,145 
10,112 

140,759 

151,874 
103,234 

505 
1,523 
4,311 
5,050 

266,497 

1,344,949 
776,805 
20.668 
34,900 
63,386 

188.562 

2,429,270 

23,379 
10,992 

280 

34,65! 

73.127 
41,002 

lO 
5,619 
2,057 

___ 121,815 . 

l,1l2,837 
740,593 

856 
78,463 
36.622 

9,239 

1,978,610 

85,126 
34,220 

1,276 
14,679 
6.630 

141,931 

5,772,067 

{Continued) 



CITY OF 

General Fund 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
Budget and 

Year ended June 30, 2012 

in 

( 'Nith comparative amounts for 2011) 

Public works: 
Administration: 

Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Professional and technical services 
Property services 
Other purchased services 
Supplies 
Capital purchases 

Total administration 

Road maintenance: 
Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Property services 
Other purchased services 
Supplies 
Capitnl purchases 

Total road maintenance 

Property maintenance: 
Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Professional and technical services 
Property services 
Other purchased services 
Supplies 
Other expenditures 

Total property maintenance 

Total public works 

Culture and recreation: 
IV!useum: 

Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Professional and technical services 
Property services 
Other purchased services 
Supplies 

Tota! museum 

Parks maintenance: 
Salaries 
Employee benet!ts 
Prope1ty services 
Other purchased services 
Supplies 
Capital expenditures 

T ota! parks maintenance 

Library: 
Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Professional and technical services 
Property services 
Other purchased services 
Supplies 
Capital expenditures 

Total library 

$ 

56 

Budget 

259,728 
145,532 

5,000 
15,900 
19,929 
13,233 

459)22 

3\2,026 
173,210 
63,384 

1,082,305 

175,530 
110,974 

1,784 
190,544 
70,259 

{48,951 
22,500 

720,542 

89,36! 
45,636 

3,115 
8,630 

30,534 
25,935 

203,211 

330,303 
{32,834 
29,302 
11,266 
99,249 

602,954 

455.543 
267.581 

9,438 
37,547 
29,608 

130,692 
3,616 

934,025 

Balance--

1012 

256,731 
163,567 

835 
7,116 

11.479 
4,263 

443,991 

306,616 
201,492 

47,093 
236,947 
279,586 

!54,742 
122,821 

846 
165,178 
53,087 

133,745 
20,985 

651,404 

2,167,129 

74,555 
42,362 

3,031 
6,686 

24,540 
2l,892 

332,845 
t54,595 
27,356 
10,823 
96,943 

622,562 

463,684 
321,967 

8,606 
40,059 
28,151 

127.430 
3,615 

993,512 

Variance 

2,997 
(18,035) 

4,i65 
8,784 
8.450 
8,970 

15,331 

5,410 
{28,282) 

16,291 
7,102 
5,050 

20,788 
(IL847) 

938 
25,366 
17,172 
15,206 

1,515 

14,806 
3,274 

84 
t944 
5,994 
4,043 

30,145 

(2,542} 
(21,761} 

1.946 
443 

2,306 

(8,141) 
(54,386) 

832 
(2,512) 

1,457 
3,262 

Actual 

247,049 
156,473 

2,378 
15,800 
9,331 
1,897 

272,880 
190,04.1 
72,972 

946,549 

164,661 
121.,382 

136 
159,424 
62,087 

147,443 
23,588 

74,264 
40,022 
2,568 
4,773 

33,260 
20,238 

175,125 

273,348 
116,985 
30,664 
13.724 
82,045 
13,275 

530,041 

443,385 
277,210 

33,750 
22,020 
27,723 

103,791 
685 

(Continued) 



CITY OF \V ASILLA, ALASKA 

General Fund 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2012 
('\.vith comparative amounts for 201 l) 

2012 

Budget Actual 

Recreation services: 
Salaries $ 35,026 33,071 
Employee benefits 5,802 5,595 
Other purchased services 26,315 5,923 
Supplies 3,250 1,138 

Total recreation services 70,393 45,727 

Total culture and 
recreation 1,810,583 1,834,867 

Debt service: 
Principal 295,000 295,000 
Interest 124,844 124,844 

Total debt service 419,844 419,844 

Nondepartmental: 
Insurance deductible 54,623 46,000 
Foreclosed tax payments 8,928 507 
Other agreements 17,449 18,060 

Total nondepartmental 81,000 64,567 

Total expenditures 14,176,072 13,438,337 

Excess of revenues over 
expenditures 954,295 2,850,433 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds from the sale of assets 10,000 55,881 
Transfers in 16,000 15,079 
Transfers out (1 '199,005) (l '199,005) 

Net other financing 
sources (uses) (1,173,005) (1,128,045) 

Net change in fund 
balance $ (218}10) 1,722,388 

Beginning fund balance 8,687,154 

Ending fund balance $ 10,409,542 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 

57 

Variance 
positive 

(negative) 

1,955 
207 

20,392 
2,112 

24,666 

(24,284) 

8,623 
8.421 
(611) 

i 6,433 

1,896,138 

45,881 
(921) 

44,960 

1,941,098 

2011 

Actual 

31,292 
4,898 

18,280 
2,274 

56,744 

1,670,474 

290,000 
136,544 

37,854 
1,632 

15,000 

54,486 

12,509,518 

4,279 
332,503 

(1 ,072, 116) 

2,208,940 

6,478,214 

8,687,154 
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Assets 

Cash and investments 
Receivables- grants 
Prepaid items 

Total assets 

Liabilities and Fund Balances 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and employee benefits 
Deferred revenue 

Total liabilities 

Fund balances: 
Nonspendable: 

Prepaid items 
Permanent fund principal 

Restricted to: 
Federal and state drug enforcement 

Assigned to: 
Youth court 
Vehicle replacement 
Right-of-way acquisition 
Technology replacement 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and fund balances 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 

CITY OF \VASILLA, ALASKA 

Nonmajor Governmental Funds 

Combining Balance Sheet 

June 30, 2012 

Special Capital 
Revenue Project 

Funds Funds 

$ 159,808 9ll,52l 
2,500 

l4 12,845 

$ 162,322 924,366 

$ l4l 18,908 
9,859 

96,137 

106,137 18,908 

14 12,845 

13,146 

43,025 
454,913 

80,652 
357,048 

56J85 905,458 

$ 162.322 924,366 

58 

Total 
Cemetery Nonmajor 
Permanent Governmental 

Fund Funds 

235,672 1,307,001 
2,500 

12,859 

235,672 1,322,360 

19,049 
9,859 

96,137 

125,045 

t2,859 
235,672 235,672 

13,146 

43,025 
454,913 

80,652 
357,048 

235,672 l, 197,315 

235,672 1,322,360 



CITY OF 

Nonmajor Governmental Funds 

Cornbining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 
and Changes in Fund Balances 

Year ended June 30,2012 

Revenue 
Funds 

Revenues: 
Fines and charges $ 10,162 
Intergovernmental 109,869 
Investment income 51 399 
Lot sales 
Other 9,452 

Total revenues 129,534 399 

Expenditures: 
Public safety 161,932 
Supplies 4,833 
Debt service: 

Principal 30,197 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 161,932 3!9,423 

Excess (deficit) of revenues 
over expenditures (32,398) (319;024) 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Transfers in 40,505 21 1,500 
Transfers out 

Net other financing sources (uses) 40,505 21 i,500 

change in fimd balances 8,107 (107 ,524) 

Beginning fund balances 1,012,982 

Ending fund balances $ 56,185 905,458 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 

59 

Total 

Permanent Governmental 
Fund Funds 

10,162 
109,869 

79 529 
12,950 12,950 

9,452 

161,932 
4,833 

30,197 

13,029 (338,393) 

252,005 

251,926 

12,950 (86,467) 

722 

235,672 l ,197,3 J 5 
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SPECIAL 

Youth Court- This fund is used to account for the activities of the rvrat-Su Youth Court. 

Federal Asset Forfeiture - This fund is used to account for the activities related to federal 
activities. 

enforcement 

State Asset Forfeiture- This fund is used to account for the activities related to state drug enforcement """t-'"' 1
-'

0
" 
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Balance Sheet 

June 30, 2012 

Federal State 
Youth Asset Asset 

Assets Court Forfeiture Forfeiture Totals 

Cash and investments $ 54,234 67,383 38,191 159,808 
Receivables - grants 2,500 2,500 
Prepaid items 14 14 

Total assets $ 56,748 67,383 38,191 162,322 

Liabilities and Fund Balances 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable $ 141 141 
Accnted payroll and 

employee benefits 9,859 9,859 
Deferred revenue 3,709 64,515 27,913 96,137 

Total liabilities 13,709 64,515 27,913 106,137 

Fund balances: 
Nonspendable 14 14 
Restricted 2,868 10,278 13,146 
Assigned 43,025 43,025 

Total fund balances 43,039 2,868 10,278 56,185 

Total liabilities and 
fund balances $ 56,748 67,383 38, l91 162,322 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 
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CITY OF 

Nonm~or Special Revenue 

Combining Expenditures, 

Revenues: 
Fines and charges 
Intergovernmental 
Investment income 
Other 

Total revenues 

Ex pen di tures: 
Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Professional and technical 

services 
Other purchased services 
Supplies 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficit) of 
revenues over 
expenditures 

Other financing sources -- transfers in 

change in fund 
balances 

Beginning fund balances 

Ending fund balances 

$ 

$ 

and Changes in Fund Balances 

Year ended June 30.2012 

Youth 
court 

10,162 
109,869 

38 
9,452 

129,521 

85,618 
70,221 

340 
4}827 

926 

161,932 

(32,411) 

40,505 

8,094 

34,945 

43,039 
====== 

Federal 
Asset 

Forfeiture 

1" i.J 

13 

13 

13 

2,855 

2,868 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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State 
Asset 

Forfeiture 

10,278 

Totals 

10,162 
109,869 

51 

129,534 

85,618 
70,221 

340 
4,827 

926 

(32,398) 

8,107 

48,078 

56,185 



CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA 

Youth Court Fund 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2012 
(with comparative amounts for 20 ll) 

Revenues: 
Fines and charges 
Intergovernmental 
Investment income 
Other 

Total revenues 

Expenditures- public safety: 
Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Professional and technical services 
Other purchased services 
Supplies 

Total expenditures 

Other financing sources- transfers in 

$ 

Net change in fund balance $ 

Beginning fund balance 

Ending fund balance 

Budget 

8,500 
100,000 

8,300 

116,800 

85,819 
61,357 

340 
8,620 
2,450 

158,586 

40,505 

(1,281) ========= 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 
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2012 

Actual 

10,162 
109,869 

38 
9,452 

129,521 

85,618 
70,221 

340 
4,827 

926 

161,932 

40,505 

8,094 

34,945 

$ 43,039 

Variance 
positive 

(negative) 

1,662 
9,869 

38 
1,152 

12,721 

20t 
(8,864) 

3,793 
1,524 

(3,346) 

9,375 

2011 

Actual 

6,765 
82,619 

192 
5,998 

87,917 
56,008 

270 
3,682 

663 

148,540 

(52,966) 

87,911 

34,945 



OF 

Federal Forfeiture Fund 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance­
Budget and Adua1 

Year ended 
(with comparative am.ounts 2011) 

Revenues: 
Intergovemmental 
Investment income 

Total revenues 

Expenditures- capital outlay 

Net change in fund balance 

Beginning fund balance 

Ending flmd balance 

Budget 

$ 

$ 
====== 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 
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2012 

Actual 

13 

13 

13 

2,855 

$ 2,868 
===='=== 

2011 

Actual 

22,033 
13 64 

13 22,097 

22,033 

13 64 

2,791 

2,855 



CITY OF 'V ASILLA, ALASKA. 

State Asset Forfeiture Fund 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2012 
(with comparative amounts for 2011) 

2012 

Budget Actual 

Revenues - intergovernmental $ 
Expenditures- public safety- supplies 

Net change in fund balance $ 
====== 

Beginning fund balance 10,278 

Ending fund balance $ l0.278 
====== 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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Variance 
positive 

(negative) 

2011 

Actual 

10,278 

10,278 



Capital Project Funds are used to account for 
than those financed by proprietary funds. 

PROJEC1" 
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Assets 

Cash and investments 
Prepaid items 

Total assets 

Liabilities and Fund Balances 

Liabilities - accounts payable 

Fund balances: 
N onspendable 
Assigned 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and 
fund balances 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

CITY OF \V ASILLA, ALASKA 

Nonmajor Capital Project Funds 

Combining Balance Sheet 

June 30, 2012 

Vehicle 
replacement 

471,305 
12,845 

484,150 

16,392 

16,392 

12,845 
454,913 

467,758 

484,150 

Right­
of-way 

acquisition 

80,652 

80,652 

80,652 

80,652 

80,652 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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Technology 
replacement 

359,564 

359,564 

2,516 

2,516 

357,048 

357,048 

359,564 

Totals 

911,521 
12,845 

924,366 

18,908 

18,908 

12,845 
892,613 

905,458 

924,366 



OF 

Nonrnajor Capital Project Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, .._""iJ"'""''''H'"'"'' 

and in Balances 

Year ended June 30, 2012 

Vehicle of-way 
replacement acquisition replacement 

Revenues: 
Investment income $ 242 28 129 

Total revenues 242 28 129 

Expenditures: 
Supplies 4,833 
Debt service-principal 30,197 
Capital outlay 284,393 

284}393 

Excess (deficit) of 
revenues over 
expenditures (284)51) 28 (34,901) 

Other financing sources: 
Transfers in 

Net other financing 
sources 85,000 

Net change in fund 
balances (199,151) 28 91,599 

Beginning fund balances 666,909 80,624 

Ending fund balances $ 467,758 80,652 357,048 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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399 

399 

4,833 
30,197 

319A23 

(319,024) 

211 

211,500 

(107,524) 

905,458 



CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA 

Cemetery Permanent Fund 

Balance Sheet 

June 30, 2012 
(with comparative amounts for 2011) 

Cash and investments 

Total assets 

Assets 

Liabilities and Fund Balance 

Fund balances: 
Nonspendable: 

Pen11anent fund principal 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and fund balances 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 

2012 

$ 235,672 ___ ___:._ __ 
235,672 

235,672 

235,672 

$ 235,672 
======= 

68 

2011 

222,722 

222,722 

222,722 

222,722 

222,722 



Cemetery- This fund is used to account for the lot sales at the ,_,...,j,""''"'~""'' 
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA 

Cemetery Permanent Fund 

Balance Sheet 

June 30, 2012 
(with cmnparative amounts for 2011) 

Assets 2012 

Cash and investments 

Total assets 

$ 235,672 ___ _..;;,. __ 
235,672 

Liabilities and Fund Balance 

Fund balances: 
N onspendable: 

Permanent fund principal 235,672 

Total fund balances 235,672 

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 235,672 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 
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2011 

222,722 

222,722 

222,722 

222~722 

222,722 



CITY OF ALASKA 

Cemetery Permanent Fund 

Statement of Changes in Fund Balance 

Year ended June 30, 2012 
(with comparative amounts for 2011) 

Revenues: 
Lot sales 
Investment income 

Total revenues 

Other financing uses -transfers out 

Net change in fund balance 

Beginning fund balance 

Ending fund balance 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 

$ 

$ 

69 

2012 

12,950 
79 

13,029 

(79) 

12,950 

235,672 

2011 

12,400 
399 

12,799 

12,149 

210,573 

722 
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ENTERPRISE 

The \Vater Utility Fund is used to account for the provision of water services to the residents of the City. The 
Sewer Utility Fund is used to account for sewer services for local residents. The 1\!iunicipal Airport Fund is 
to account for the activities of the \Vasilla Municipal Airport The D. Menard Sports Center 
Fund accounts for the operations of the recreational sports complex facility. AH activities necessary to provide 
such services are accounted for in these funds, including but not li1nited to, adtninistration~ operations, 
maintenance, financing and related debt service, and billing and collection. 
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CITY OF \V ASILLA, ALASKA 

\Vater Utility Enterprise Fund 

Statement of Net Assets 

June 30, 2012 
(with comparative amounts for 2011) 

Current assets: 
Cash and investments 
Receivables: 

Accounts 

Assets 

Allowance for doubtful accounts 
Special assessments 
Grants 

Prepaid items 
Inventories 

Total current assets 

Noncurrent assets: 
Propetiyt plant, and equipment: 

Land 
Collection/distribution system 
Water tank and fence 
Wells/well house 
Equipment 
Construction in progress 

Total property, plant and equipn1ent 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Net property, plant, and equipment 

Defe1Ted charges, net 

Total noncurrent assets 

Total assets 

$ 

$ 

70 

2012 2011 

2,087,085 1,499,975 

186,343 160,183 
(28,076) (25,149) 
50,862 49,778 

137,950 
3,693 3,656 

27,744 57,643 

2,327,65] 1,884,036 

149,170 149,170 
20,721,407 20,721,406 

6,847,577 6,847,577 
368,659 368,659 
311,233 311,233 

95,463 88,762 

28,493,509 28,486,807 

(6,728,387) ( 6, 160,888) 

21,765,122 22,325,919 

10,357 10,738 

21,775,479 22,336,657 

24,103,130 24,220,693 

(Continued) 



CITY OF 

Staten1ent of Net Assets 

June 30, 2012 
(with comparative amounts for 20 11) 

Liabilities and Net Assets 

Liabilities: 
Cunent liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and employee benefits 
Accrued annual and sick leave 
Customer deposits 
Accrued interest 
Unearned revenue 
Current portion of long-term debt 

Total current liabilities 

Long-term debt, net of current portion 

Total liabilities 

Net assets: 
Invested in capital assets~ net of related debt 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

Total liabilities and net assets 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 
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$ 16,687 
19,013 
20,717 
44,980 
15,784 
16,365 

213,450 

346,996 

19,284,777 
2,204,462 

21,489,239 

$ 24,103,130 
======== 

2011 

21,085 
11,498 

400,394 

2,480,345 

2,880~739 

19,574,855 
1,765,099 

21,339,954 

24,220,693 



CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA 

Water Utility Enterprise Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets 

Year ended June 30, 2012 
(with comparative mnounts for 2011) 

2012 

Operating revenues: 
Sales and user charges $ 1,461,092 
Water meters 15,590 

Total operating revenues 1,476,682 

Operating expenses: 
Salaries 246,919 
Employee benefits 175,300 
Professional and technical services 25,636 
Repair and maintenance 73,716 
Other purchased services 62,062 
Supplies 172,706 

Total operating expenses 756,339 

Operating income before depreciation 720,343 

Depreciation 567,499 

Operating income 152,844 

Nonoperating revenues {expenses): 
Payments in lieu of assesstnents 5,054 
Interest (40,464) 
Other 5,438 
Investment income 599 
Debt service assessment l 0,117 
State PERS relief 23,496 

Net nonoperating revenues 4,240 

Income before transfers and contributions 157,084 

Transfers in 
Transfers out (14,500) 
Capital contributions 6,701 

Change in net assets 149,285 

Beginning net assets 21,339,954 

Ending net assets $ 21,489,239 

See accmnpanying independent auditors' report. 
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1011 

1,297,567 
14,503 

1,312,070 

242,944 
158,647 
28,230 
68,262 
70,655 

157,782 

726,520 

585,550 

580,210 

5,340 

44J48 
(40,673) 

2,269 
4,397 

19,946 

30,087 

35,427 

96,241 
(14,500) 
163,145 

280,313 

21,059,641 

21,339,954 



CITY OF 

~Vater Utility Enterprise Fund 

Statement of Cash Flows 

Year ended June 30, 20 12 
(with comparati\'e amounts for 2011) 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Cash received from customers and users 
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services 
Cash payments to employees fur services 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: 
Transfers out to other funds 
Other nonoperating receipts 

Net cash used for noncapital financing activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: 
Principal paid on long-tenn debt 
fnterest paid on long-term debt 
Payments in lieu of assessments received 
fnterest and penalties on assessments 
Acquisition and construction of capital assets 
Capital contributions received 
Transfers in from other funds 

Net cash provided by (used for) capita! and related 
financing activities 

Cash flmvs from investing activities- investment income received 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 

Ending cash and cash equivalents 

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by operating activities: 
Operating income 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by operating 

activities: 
Depreciation 
State of Alaska on-behalf payments- PERS relief 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities that provided by (used for) cash: 

Accounts receivable and related allowance 
Inventory 
Prepaid expenses 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and employee benefits 
Accrued annual and sick leave 
Customer deposits 
Uneamed revenue 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Noncash noncapital financing activities 
Special assessments receivable transferred from debt service fund 
State of Alaska on-behalf payments - PERS relief 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 

$ 

$ 

$ 

s 

$ 

2012 

1,451,333 
(305,729) 
(390,961) 

754,643 

(9,063) 

(270,719) 
(40,387) 

9,018 
5,069 

(6,702) 
144,652 

{159,069) 

599 

587,110 

1,499,975 

2,087,085 

152,844 

567,499 
23,496 

(23,233) 
29,899 

(37) 
(4,398) 
7,5t5 

247 
211 
600 

754,643 

23,496 

20U 

1,300,764 
(295,892) 
(399,910) 

604,962 

(14,500) 

(14,500) 

(241,269) 
(43,369) 

44.148 
4,397 

(211,701) 
449,973 

96,241 

98,420 

2,269 

69i,l51 

1,499,975 

5,340 

580,210 
19,946 

(4,219) 
22,757 

(11,966) 
(6,299) 
(3,014) 
2,207 

604,962 

65,510 
19,946 



CITY OF \VASILLA, ALASKA 

Sewer Utility Enterprise Fund 

State1nent of Net Assets 

June 30, 2012 
(with comparative amounts for 2011) 

Cun·ent assets: 
Cash and investments 
Receivables: 

Accounts 

Assets 

Allowance for doubtful accounts 
Special assessments 
Grants 

Prepaid expenses 
Inventory 

Total cunent assets 

Noncurrent assets: 
Property, plant, and equipment: 

Land 
Building 
Treatment syste1n 
Collection/ distribution system 
Equipment 

Total property, plant, and equipment 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Net property, plant, and equipment 

Total assets 

$ 

$ 

74 

2012 2011 

1,841,864 1,508,363 

122,651 120,529 
(19,790) {19,018) 
ll ,269 12,388 

2,716 
3,704 3,656 

34,335 102,003 

1,994,033 1,730,637 

657,810 657,810 
143A56 143,456 

8,096,550 8,096,550 
9,052,843 9,052,843 
5,177,989 5,148,432 

23,128,648 23,099,091 

(1 0,266,431) (9,868,485) 

12,862,217 13,230,606 

14,856,250 14,961,243 

(Continued) 



CITY OF 

Statement ofNet 

June 

Fund 

(with comparative amounts for 20 ll) 

Liabilities and Net Assets 

Liabilities: 
Cunentliabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and employee benefits 
Accrued annual and sick leave 
Customer deposits 
Accrued interest 
Current portion of long-term debt 

Total cunent liabilities 

Long-term debt, net of cunent p01iion 

Total liabilities 

Net assets: 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

Total liabilities and net assets 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 

2012 

$ 30,533 
32,694 
62,230 
5~898 

14 
17,247 

150,616 

174,669 

14,530,965 

$ 14,856,250 
====:=:::::=:== 

75 

16,153 
20~540 
56,410 

5,898 
2,005 

17,247 

118,253 

191,916 

310,169 

14,651,074 

14,961,243 



CITY OF \V ASILLA, ALASKA 

Sewer Utility Enterprise Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets 

Year ended June 30, 2012 
(with comparative amounts for 2011) 

2012 

Operating revenues - sales and user charges $ 1,235,814 

Operating expenses: 
Salaries 352,278 
Employee benefits 269,134 
Professional and technical services 7,514 
Repair and maintenance 97,123 
Other purchased services 50,189 
Supplies 247,469 

Total operating expenses 1,023,707 

Operating income before depreciation 212,107 

Depreciation 397,946 

Operating loss (185,839) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Payments in lieu of assessments 4,792 
Interest (3, 146) 
Other 5,436 
Investment income 536 
Debt service assessment 690 
State PERS relief 44,365 

Net nonoperating revenues 52,673 

Loss before transfers and capital contributions ( 133, 166) 

Transfers in 
Transfers out (16,500) 
Capital contributions 29,557 

Change in net assets (120,109) 

Beginning net assets 14,651,074 

Ending net assets $ 14,530,965 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 
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2011 

1,159,179 

365,178 
249,469 

6,006 
11,645 
60,479 

165,817 

858,594 

300,585 

392,962 

(92,377) 

31,930 
(3,231) 

2,317 
3,128 

29,061 

63,205 

(29, 172) 

130,380 
(16,500) 

12,045 

96,753 

14,554,321 

14,651,074 



OF 

Statement of Cash Flows 

Year ended June 30,2012 
{vvith comparative for 201 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Cash received from customers and users 
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and ser.rices 
Cash payments to employees for services 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: 
Transfers out to other funds 
Nonoperating grants received 
Other nonoperating receipts 

Net cash used for noncapital financing activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: 
Principal paid on iong-tenn debt 
Interest paid on long-term debt 
Special assessments received 
Payments in lieu of assessments received 
Acquisition and construction of capital assets 
Transfers in from other funds 

Net cash provided by (used for) capital and related 
financing activities 

Cash flows from investing activities - investment income received 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 

Beginning cash and cash equi,lalents 

Ending cash and cash equivalents 

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash provided by operating activities: 
Operating toss 
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash provided by operating 

activities: 
Depreciation 
State of Alaska on-behalf payments- PERS relief 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities that provided by (used tor) cash: 

Accounts receivable and related allowance 
Inventory 
Prepaid expenses 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payToll and employee benefits 
Accrued annual and sick leave 
Customer deposits 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Noncash noncapital financing and capital and related financing activities~ 
Special assessments receivable transferred from debt service fi.md 
State of Alaska on-behalf payments - PERS relief 
Equipment transfer from general government 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2012 

355,096 

(16,500) 
2,716 
5,436 

(17,247) 
(3, 137) 

1,718 
4,883 

536 

333,501 

1,508,363 

1,841,864 

(185,839) 

397,946 
44,365 

(1,350) 
67,668 

(48) 
14,380 
12,154 
5,820 

355,096 

44,365 
29,557 

2011 

l,l60,721 

335,404 

(16,500) 

(17,247) 
(3,396) 
3,877 

31,930 
(27,495) 

2,317 

439,270 

1,069,093 

1,508,363 

(92,377) 

392,962 
29,061 

2,604 
{3,275) 

7,098 
(9,581) 
5,997 
2,915 

335,404 

13,408 
29,061 



CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA 

1\1unicipal Airport Enterprise Fund 

State1nent of Net Assets 

Year ended June 30, 2012 
(with comparative atnounts for 2011) 

Current assets: 
Receivables: 

Accounts 
Grants 
Prepaid expenses 

Assets 

Total current assets 

Noncurrent assets -property, plant, and eqtiipment: 
Land 
Land improve1nents 
Buildings 
Equipment 
Construction in progress 

Total property, plant, and equipment 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Net property, plant, and equipment 

Total assets 

Liabilities and Net Assets 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and employee benefits 
Accrued annual and sick leave 
Unearned revenue 
Due to other funds 

Total current liabilities 

Net assets: 
Invested in capital assets 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

Total liabilities and net assets 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

78 

2012 2011 

478 913 
785,528 735,463 

1,159 1,157 

787,165 737,533 

1,470,000 l ,470,000 
14,094,889 14,094,889 

993,282 993,282 
1,287,969 670,239 
2,646,419 1,545,080 

20,492,559 18,773,490 

(6,959,829) (6,201,879) 

13,532,730 12,571,611 

14,319,895 13,309,144 

518,313 281,768 
1,763 1,118 
9,070 9,026 
8,930 10,396 

46,502 298,949 

584,578 601,257 

13,532)30 12,571,611 
202,587 136,276 

13,735,317 12,707,887 

14,319,895 13,309,144 



CITY OF 

"N1unicipal Airport Enterprise Fund 

State1nent of Revenues, Expe11ses, and Changes in Fund Net i\.ssets 

Year ended June 30,2012 
( \Vith comparative amounts 2011) 

Operating revenues - fees and rentals 

Operating expenses: 
Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Professional and tecnmcal ...,,_.,--"".,~,, 

Repair and n1aintenance 
Other purchased services 
Supplies 

Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 

Operating loss before depreciation 

Operating loss 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Interest 
Other incon1e (expenses) 
State PERS relief 
Plans and studies 
Nonoperating grants 

Net nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

Loss before transfers and capital contributions 

Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Capital contributions 

Change in net assets 

Beginning net assets 

Ending net assets 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 

79 

$ 

2012 

655849 

28,556 
16t'292 

160 
19,349 
30,623 
43,507 

138,487 

(72,638) 

757,950 

(830,588) 

(61) 
4,135 
3,179 

(750,782) 
289,362 

200,000 
(15,500) 

2,127,685 

1,027,430 

12,707,887 

27,192 
14,370 
3,080 

28,834 
30,033 

123,451 

(59,369) 

676,668 

(736,037) 

(560) 
130 

2,066 
(246,431) 
246,431 

1,636 

(734,401) 

80,000 
(500) 

1,695,629 

1,040)28 

1 159 

12,707,887 



CITY OF \VASlLLA, ALASKA 

Municipal Airport Enterprise Fund 

Statement of Cash Flows 

Year ended June 30, 20 l2 
(with comparative amounts for 20 ll) 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Cash received from customers and users 
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services 
Cash payments to employees for services 

Net cash used in operating activities 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: 
Transfers in from other funds 
Transfers out to other fimds 
Nonoperating grants received 
Other nonoperating payments 

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: 
Acquisition and construction of capital assets 
Capital contributions received 
Decrease in due to other funds 
Interest paid on internal bonowing 

Net cash used for capital and related financing activities 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 

Ending cash and cash equivalents 

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash used in operating activities: 
Operating loss 
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash used in operating 

activities: 
Depreciation 
State of Alaska on-behalf payments - PERS relief 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities that provided by 

(used for) cash: 
Accounts receivable 
Prepaid expenses 
Accrued payroll and employee benefits 
Accrued annual and sick leave 
Unearned revenue 

Net cash used in operating activities 

Noncash noncapital financing and capital and related financing activities-
Acquisition and construction of capital assets through accounts payable 
State of Alaska on-behalf payments - PERS relief 
Increase in capital grants receivable 
Abandoned construction in progress 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 

80 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2012 2011 

64,818 67,507 
(93,641) (81 ,889) 
(40,980) (39,066) 

(69,803) (53,448) 

200,000 80,000 
(15,500) (500) 
289,362 (246,431) 

(291,324) 246,431 

182,538 79,500 

(1,937,847) (l ,518, 924) 
2,077,620 1,532,587 
(252,447) (39,155) 

(61) (560) 

(112,735) (26,052) 

(830,588) (736,037) 

757,950 676,668 
3,179 2,066 

435 (427) 
(2) 

645 (722) 
44 L,l52 

{I ,466) 3,852 

(69,803) (53,448) 

236,545 127,722 
3,179 2,066 

50,065 
455,323 
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CITY 0 F \V ASILLA, ALASKA 

Curtis D. Menard Me1norial Sports Center Enterprise Fund 

Statement of Net Assets 

Year ended June 30,2012 
(with comparative amounts for 20 ll) 

Current assets: 
Cash and investtnents 
Receivables: 

Grants 
Accounts 
Prepaid expenses 

Assets 

Total cunent assets 

Noncunent assets- property, plant and equipn1ent 
Land 
Buildings 
Equipment 

Total property, plant, and equipment 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Liabi I iti es: 

Net property, plant, and equipment 

Total noncunent assets 

Total assets 

Liabilities and Net Assets 

CwTent liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and employee benefits 
Accrued annual and sick leave 
Customer deposits 
Unearned revenue 

Total current liabilities 

Net assets: 
Invested in capital assets 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

Total liabilities and net assets 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

81 

2012 

1,163,627 

321 
26,376 

1,205 

i,l91,529 

1,771,990 
16,765,740 

528,263 

19,065,993 

(2,879,184) 

16,186,809 

16,186,809 

17,378,338 

10,519 
33,336 
18,060 
2,150 

68,605 

132,670 

16,186,809 
1,058,859 

17,245,668 

17,378,338 

2011 

1,243,486 

25,803 
1 57 

1)70,446 

1,771,990 
16,765,740 

361,763 

18,899,493 

(2,400,004) 

16,499,489 

16,499,489 

17,769,935 

6.636 
21,587 
16,825 

250 
250 

45,548 

16,499,489 
1,224,898 

17,724,387 

17,769,935 



CITY OF 

Curtis D. f\1enard 1\tiemorial Sports Center Enterprise Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets 

Year ended June 30,2012 
(with comparative amounts 2011) 

Operating revenues - fees and rentals 

Operating expenses: 
Salaries 
En1ployee benefits 
Professional and technical "'"""F'"'"'"'" 

Repair and maintenance 
Other purchased services 
Supplies 

Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 

Operating loss before depreciation 

Operating loss 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Interest 
Investment income 
Other 
State PERS relief 

Net nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

Loss before transfers and capital contributions 

Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Capital contributions 

Change in net assets 

Beginning net assets 

Ending net assets 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 

82 

$ 

$ 

2012 

585,634 

417,070 
272,954 

9,448 
59,739 
77,561 

268,850 

1,105,622 

(519,988) 

3,439 
734 

35,455 

39,628 

(959,540) 

400,000 
(9,500) 
90,321 

(478,719) 

17,724,387 

17,245,668 

2011 

544,627 

376,820 
241,854 

8,426 
77,1 

113,948 
223,045 

1,041,252 

(496~625) 

(103,739) 
(l '190) 

23,089 

(924,845) 

678,616 
(9,500) 
25,913 

(229,816) 

17,724,387 



CITY OF \V ASILLA, ALASKA 

Curtis D. Menard Memorial Sports Center Enterprise Fund 

Statement -of Cash Flows 

Year ended June 30, 2012 
(with comparative amounts for 2011) 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Cash received from customers and users 
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services 
Cash payments to employees for services 

Net cash used in operating activities 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Other nonoperating receipts 

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: 
Principal paid on long-tenn debt 
Interest paid on long-term debt 
Acquisition and construction of capital assets 
Capital contributions received 
Sales tax revenue received 

Net cash provided by (used for) capital and related 
financing activities 

Cash flm:vs from investing activities- investment income received 

Net decrease in cash and investments 

Beginning cash and investments 

Ending cash and investments 
Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash used in operating activities: 

Operating loss 
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash 

used in operating activities: 
Depreciation 
State of Alaska on-behalf payments- PERS relief 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities that provided by (used for) cash: 

Accounts receivable 
Prepaid expenses 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and employee benefits 
Accmed annual and sick leave 
Customer deposits 
Unearned revenue 

Net cash used in operating activities 

Noncash noncapital financing activities-
State of Alaska on-behalf payments- PERS relief 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 
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$ 

2012 

655,316 
(411,763) 
(641,585) 

(398,032) 

400,000 
(9,500) 

734 

391,234 

(166,500) 
90,000 

(76,500) 

3,439 

(79,859) 

1,243,486 

$ 1,163,627 
=="==:::::::0=== 

$ (999,168) 

479.180 
35,455 

(573) 
(48) 

3,883 
11,749 

1,235 
1.900 

68,355 

$ (398,032) 
====:::::::=:::::::::::::= 

$ 35,455 

2011 

535,760 
(371.068) 
(603,279) 

(438,587) 

678,616 
(9,500) 

669,ll6 

(1,985,000) 
(143,920) 

(29,990) 
25,913 

249,154 

(1 ,883,843) 

1,491 

(l ,651,823) 

2,895,309 

1,243,486 

(843,005) 

346380 
23,089 

{7,967) 
54,395 
(2,885) 
(6,550) 
(1,144) 

(500) 
(400) 

(438,587) 

23,089 



STATISTICAL SECTION 



CITY OF 

This part of the City of Wasilla's comprehensive annual financial report nr~:...:;:>ntc '-"'"''A"U.V'"'" information as a 
context for understanding \vhat the infonnation in financial disclosures, and 
supplementary information says about the overall financial 

Contents 

Financial Trends 

These schedules contain trend ir?formation to help the reader understand 
ho-w the 's financial performance and well being have changed over time. 

Table 1 Net Assets by Component 

Table 2 Changes in Net Assets 

Table 3 Fund Balances of Goven1mental Funds 

Table 4 Changes in Fund Balances of Govemtnental Funds 

Table 5 Governmental Activities Tax Revenues by Source 

Revenue Capacity 

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the 's most 
significant local revenue source, salestax, as 1vell as other information relating toproperty tax. 

Table 6 General Government Sales Tax Revenue by Category 

Table 7 Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value ofTaxable Property 

Table 8 Sales and Property Tax Rates 

Table 9 Principal Propetiy Taxpayers 

Table 10 Property Tax Levies and Collections 

Debt Capacity 

These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of the City's 
current levels of outstanding debt and the City's abili~y to issue additional debt in the future. 

Table 11 Ratio of General Bonded Debt and Total Debt Outstanding 

Table 11 Ratios of Outstanding Debt by type 

Table 12 Computation of Direct and Overlapping General Obligation Debt 

84 

86 

87-88 

89 

90 

91 

92 

93 

94 

95 

96 

97 

98 

99 



Contents 

Demographic and Economic Information 

This schedule offers demographic and economic indicators to help the reader understand 
the environment 1vith in which the City Js financial activities take place. Information pertaining 
to principal employers is considered proprietary iriformation and is no longer available. 
Therefore. this schedule will no longer be presented. 

Table 13 Demographic and Economic Statistics 

Operating Information 

These schedules contain service and irifrastntcture data to help the reader understand 
how the information in the City's financial report relates to the services the City provides 
and the activities it pe1jorms. 

Table 14 Full-Time Equivalent Employees by Function 

Table 15 Operating Indicators by Function 

Table 16 Capital Asset Statistics by Function 

Page(s) 

100 

101 

102 

103 

Source: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the comprehensive annual 
financial report for the relevant year. 
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Governmental activities: 
[nvcsted in capital assets, 

net of related debt 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

net assets 

Lit'ISUtcss*t'Vnc activities: 
capital assets, 

net of related debt 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total business-type 
activities 

net 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

net assets 

Total net ~1ssets 

20(}4 

$ I 7,095,906 

8,363,327 

3,264,705 

$ 63,044.944 

2005 ------

20,799.331 

8,582,004 

71,479,708 

CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA 

2006 

23,130,317 

8,728,561~ 

77,076A.l8 

Net Assets by Component 

LastNine Fiscal Years 

(Accrual Basis of Accounting) 

2007 2008 

24,224,874 25,066,933 

8,892,42! 8,643,361 

55,959,220 

84,502,694 

Note: Data for years prior to GASB Stalt~ment No. implementation is unavailable. Therefore, only years of data presented. 

accompanying independen.t 

Table 1 

2009 20Hl lOU 2012 

24,398,858 

61,667,398 

2,711,915 

65,235,324 66,443,302 67,001.189 



Table 2 
CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA 

Changes in Net Assets 

Last Nine Fiscal Year:> 

(Accrual Basi~ of Accounting) 

~-- 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 20U 2012 -------

$ 1.794,203 2,053.904 2,631,01\5 2,8 11-;,033 2,808,593 2.949.299 2,67'1:,,667 
4,483,195 5,142,112 6,290,577 6,469,113 (1,585,810 
2,746,502 2,682,130 3,609.023 3,473,727 3,949,216 

Cultural and recreation 1,387,867 I ,529,659 l ,621,844 l ,846,153 1,908,613 1,734,297 1,907,136 
Interest on long-tenn debt 232,958 ___ 1_54,562 186,416 __ 162,172 !69,873 113.014 --- !25.101\ 

Total governmental <letivitics expense~ __ 7,89Ll8l 9,551,098 10,904,426 12,!39.54H 13,312,694 14,716.518 [4,970.625 15,061 Jl04 15,799,753 

746,930 1,160,186 
890.619 I ,398.732 

819,103 
l ,717.698 

Total business-type activities ~xpenses 2,424,513 3,961,78'1) 4,004,736 4.312,882 4,784,727 ~5.719 5,307.4111 5,140.11 I 6,02Ll83 

Total expenses l 0,315 .,694 13,512,8R6 ~909,162 16,452,430 18,097,421 19,812,237 20,278,043 20,201,115 21,820,936 

52,967 
l ,394,672 

100 328 
416.794 12.776 

grants and contributions 
grants alld contribution~ 

Total govurnmcntlll activities 
program revcnm~s ~6,652_ 5,401,308 4,210,770 3,0H2,26J --~811,106 2,977,170 4,447,090 5,107,756 4,500,627 

688.!70 743,673 793.491 818,318 !,148.297 
642,068 642,553 
44J80 

Center 642,091 

1,1!19,216 3,196,010 4,828,574 5,426,008 1,231,514 - -
Total business-type 

prognll'll revenues 4,035.846 7,067,954 -4,831.030 4,424.024 5,294,442 6,014,100 

Total primary government 
program revenues -~)16,146 8,246,616 10,150,215 8,8!9,.136 10,672,709 8,87!,1 14 10,402,198 10,5.14,727 

revenue: 
activities (1 

Business-type uctivitics 

(9, 139,528) ( 11 ,406,929) (9,798,917) ( 11 ,306,209) 

87 (Continued) 



C!enerul revenues and other changes in net assets: 
(iovcmmental activities: 

Sales tnxes 

Grmlt$ and entitlements not restricted to 
specific purpose 

Investment enmings 
Other 
·rransfcrs 
Extraordinary item · NPO/Ol'EB eliminntion 

Total governmental activities 

Business.type activities: 
Taxc:s 
Grants und entitkmentR not restricted to 

specific 

).u ""~""'".'" earnings 
Other 
"l"rnnsfcrs 
Extraordinary item·· NPO/OPEB eliminntion 

·rota! husiness·type activitie~ 

l'otal primary govcrnmc:nt 

Changes in net assets: 
Govcmmental activities 

2004 

95,145 

].4!4,586 

1 ,!)80,477 

__ 3£36,~ 

l 0,450,589 

7,058,/t:\0 

2005 

226,516 

___ ,~:..<tn , s 92,._" 

2,0R7,056 

3,259.612 

1 

CI'I'Y OF WASILLA, ALASKA, 

Chang<Os in Net Assets 

Ln~t Nine Fi:;caJ Ye(1!'S 

(Accrual Bnsis of Accounting) 

2006 2007 

376,984 

(675,21{9) (76L94l) 

... ___ LQdl.:12g.L_. 

2,244.071 

3,08!\,054 .____Mt2.,WJ __ 

12,259256 

Note: Data prior to imph~mentation unavailubk .. Th<Oret'On::, only nine of d!tla 

accon1punying intleploml,znt 

___3QQ» __ 

101,620 

( 1 '754,91;9) 

------
___ 9,9!7,5~2-

165.956 

4,527,5.1 ~~--

14,445,105 

2il09 ------

j 1,070.1'$59 
289 

105,419 

_ __1_;1_;29()' J <?.Q _ 

3,827,043 

Table 2 

2010 2011 2012 

11,185,9!7 l 1,681.721 11,911,7!6 
92 

107,640 !08,670 117.,460 

{912,825) (!,023.156) 

-------........ .., ------ -------
___ .\..! ,894,86~- -~~~~R- 13,1972~ 

2,813,929 

5,881 

3,732,635 584,970 

13,112,904 



Table 3 
CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA 

Fund Balances ofOovemmentul Funds 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(M~l(Jit1ed Accnwl Basis of Ac~counting) 

!QQL_ 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 ------- 2011 2012 ----
General fund: 

Nonspendablc $ 60,759 16.899 65,286 65,057 67,600 74,596 78,953 
Committed -···-· ,.--,-~ 1,001,579 
Assigned 129,694 312,990 
Unassigned 6,273,li41 7,293,632 ~,076 

Totui general fund $ 6,478,131 

All other governmental funds: 
Nonspendabk: 

Permanent fund $ 128,905 145,705 !64,505 175,705 187,105 201,501 204,055 210,573 222,722 235,672 
revenue funds -.. -~ 138 14 

funds ~- 7,125 12,845 

Debt se.rvic~• funds 557,662 418,677 289,311 355,3!1 l 339,156 323,689 306,327 227,968 ·~· 

revenue funds !3,146 
to: 
revenue funds 201.670 334.!(34 396.505 302,982 48.078 43,025 

s<:rvice fLmds 
Capital projects flmds 2,278,206 ~0.295 

Total all other 

$ 3,183,430 2,542,947 3,067,564 3,314,752 3,289,043 3,246.846 3,201,961 3,286.720 2,549,006 I ,944,997 

See accmnpanying independent auditors' report. 
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Revenues: 
Sales taxes 
Property and vehicle taxes 

lnvesl'lllCl1t earnings 
Other r<WCmJCS 

Total revenues 

General rzo'vermn,cnt 
Public 
Public 
Culture and recreation 
Nondcpmimental 
Youth co1.u1 

outlay 
service: 

Principal 
lnten:st 
Other th:bt service 

Total expenditures 

of revenues 
over expenditures 

fhnu sale 
Transfers in 
Transfer~ out 
Proceed~ .from capital 
Cumulative effect of a change 

accounting principle 

Net nther financing 
sources 

ner<,.<.'l"Jf:Hl'<.' of 

ac<:o.nnp<:my1ng independent 

2003 2004 -------- ~~~~---

$ 7,659.612 

9,745,658 ~~87,572 __ 

:1,998,267 

------
9,200,225 11,508,226 

___ 545.433 - 979,346 

346,028 

CITY OF 'iVAS.ILLA, ALASKA 

Changes in Fund Balanc<.os of Governmental Funds 

Last Ten Fisr:al Yeurs 

(Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting} 

2005 2006 2007 2008 

1,474,404 1,751,403 1,710,709 

___ .!_4, 72 2,'Ll2__ _lid t2,12.ZL. __ 1 :±J. 54, T!.!)__. _ __ 15, 7Q4,30(!_ 

4,112.880 3,232,681 

326,204 329,196 
263.465 

------ ___ .............,. __ 
-~IS_ ....... lYJI8,o3g_ !3,257,677 !4,128,960 

__ 1!051,002- Li94,643 --- 997,093 .. !,575,340 --

~:!:!.Q.~L (1,754,989) 

l l 

Table 4 

2009 2010 2011 2012 ,.,.....,....,....,..............,..,....,. ......................... 

1 

__,_l?.2]1J.28 - _ _j 7.276,78_?_ ___ l6,5..!J..d12 ..... __ !7,85E~JI8 

2,672,437 

2,608,221 

------ -·--·---
_1:!1)]3,660 17,031,737 !4,100,153 _ _16,243,520 

l,904,26ll 245 048 
-·---~ 

1,606,498 

(845,500) 



Fiscal year ended June 30: 
2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 

CITY OF \V ASILLA, ALASKA 

Governmental Activities Tax Revenues by Source 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(Modified Accn1al Basis of Accounting) 

Property 
Total taxes taxes Sales taxes 

$ 7,411,598 193,980 7,135,583 
7,990,378 235,621 7,659,612 
8,627,021 179,547 8,346,749 
9,262,541 194,627 8,976,284 
9,757,105 2,722 9,658,193 

10A88)26 300 10,386,206 
11,176,567 289 11,070,859 
11,293,649 92 11,185,917 
11,790,391 11,681,721 
12,029,178 2 11,911,716 

Table 5 

Vehicle taxes 

82,035 
95,145 

100,725 
91,630 
96,190 

101,620 
l05Al9 
107,640 
108,670 
117,460 

( l) Property taxes were reduced to 0. 00 1\,!ills effective July 1, 2006 and have remained at this rate. 

See accmnpanying independent auditors' report. 
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Table 6 
OF 

General Government Sales Tax Revenue Category 

.Tune 30, 2012 

Total sales 
tax revenue of total 

Trade retail wholesale $ 8,954,046 75.17°/o 
Entertainment, recreation, and food service 1,287,658 10.81 
Utilities and infon11ation 693,262 
Real estate, rental, leasing, and transportation 172,720 1.45 
Manufacturing (primarily construction related) 90,529 0.76 
All other services 5.99 

$ il,911,716 100.00% 

(l) VVasilla Municipal Code restricts the publication of sales tax collection information identifiable to a 
particular seller. Sales tax revenue by is presented in lieu of disclosing principal sales tax 
revenue payers. 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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Table 7 
CITY OF W ASlLLA, ALASKA 

Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Total Assessed 
assessed value as a 

value net of Total direct Estimated percentage of 
Real exemptions tax rate actual value actual value 

Fiscal year 
ended June 30: 

2003 $ 408,866,900 387,961,600 13.20% $ 395,409,800 98.00% 
2004 445,441' 100 418,986,300 12.89 431,953,800 97.00 
2005 530,369,900 500,749,673 13.70 565,833,000 89.00 
2006 681,562,200 649,749,673 12.68 843.508,500 77.00 
2007 818,127,000 788,7 57,000 11.06 879,854,800 90.00 
2008 883,096,000 845,977,500 11.10 922,533,500 92.00 
2009 904,686,770 854,448,324 11.89 912,805,200 94.00 
2010 929,324,350 879,403,919 11.70 951,043,600 92.00 
2011 926,268,940 875,447,170 1 L79 956,288,200 92.00 
2012 946,059,121 921,197,041 11.97 I ,002,502,500 92.00 

( 1) Effective with fisc a I year l. 999, Personal Property was exempted from property tax. 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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(1} 
Sales tax 

CITY OF 

Sales and Property Tax Rates 

Direct and Overlapping Governments 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(2) 
Property tax 

lVIat-Su \Vasma Fire 

Table 8 

City of \VasiUa Borough Service Area City of\VasiUa Total 

Fiscal year 
ended June 30: 

2003 2.50% 11.70% 1.00% 0.50% 13.20% 
2004 2.50 11.48 LOO 12.98 
2005 2.50 11.80 LSO 0.40 13.70 
2006 2.50 10.88 1.50 030 12.68 
2007 2.50 9.64 l.42 11.06 
2008 2.50 9.64 1.46 1 LIO 
2009 2.50 10.33 L56 11.89 
2010 2.00 9.98 1.72 11.70 
2011 2.00 9.96 1.83 11.79 
2012 2.00 10.05 L92 11.97 

Source: IV1atanuska-Susitna Borough 

( l) Sales tax rate may be increased to three percent (3%) by City Council through ordinances as established by 
voter approval at the time of the incorporation. Increases in excess of three percent (3%) would require 
approval by referendum in accordance with Alaska State Statute Title The current two (2%) 
sales tax rate is conditioned on the city property tax levy being limited to a maximum of two mills. 

(2) Property tax millage rate is $1,000 per assessed value.l\1iHage rate is approved by City Council through 
ordinance. 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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... J!lJ(Jlayer 

Wal-Mart Stores Inc. 
DBCLLC 
Fred Meyer Stores 
Lowe's HlW Inc. 
Southcentral Foundation 
Gary Lundgren 
B DC Wasilla LP 
Wasil!aLLC 
Mat-Su Valley Medical Center 
Global Finance & Investment Co. 
Karabelnikoff/Newcomb TRE 
Pedersen Floyd/Creekside 

Corp 
Association fnc. 

Ford 

Total 

Nature of business 

Retail Store 
Property Development and R.etail Mall 
R.etail Store 
Retail Store 
Medical Center 
lndividual 
Real Estate Rental and Leasing 
Property Development and Retail Mall 
MedicHl Facilities 
Real Estate Rental and Leasing 
FamilyTmst 
Property Development and Retail Mall 
Natural Gas Transmission Lines 
Medical Center 
Automobile Dealership 

(l) Assessed value is only for property owned inside the city limits of Wasilla. 

See accompanying independent auditors l repo11. 

CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA 

s 

$ 

Principal Property Taxpayers 

June 30, 2012 and 2003 

(1) 
Tnxable 
assessed 

value 

19,833,600 
19,354,900 
18,838,400 
15,191,700 
J 3,580,200 
13,479,300 
13,200,500 
12,864,700 
l 1,003,900 
10,951,400 

95 

2012 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

Table 9 

2003 
(1) 

.Percentage of Taxable Percentage of 
total taxable assessed total taxable 

assessed value Rank 

2.10% $ 15,422,372 2 3.77% 
2.05 11,560,700 3 2.83 
1.99 22,088,372 l SAO 
1.61 
1.44 
1.42 
1.40 
1.36 8,571,900 4 2.10 
1.16 
Ll6 3,038,000 10 0.74 

5,644,000 5 us 
5,078,700 6 !.24 
3,904,500 8 0.95 
4,264,900 7 1.04 

9 

Wtl?'U44 -- :J- -~ 20.32% 



Fiscal year 
ended June 30: 

2003 $ 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 

(2) 
City levy 

193,980 
207,000 
200,299 
194,924 

CITY OF 

Property Tax Levies and Collections 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(1) 
Amount 
collected 

193,980 
l 

179,547 
194,627 

2,722 
300 
289 

92 

2 

Percentage 
of levy 

100.00% $ 
I 
89.64 
99.85 

Amount 
of 

uncollected 

20, 
297 

(2,722) 
(300) 
(289) 

(92) 

(2) 

Ammmtof 

uncollected as 
percentage of 

total taxes 

-% 
(13.83) 
10.36 
0.15 

( 1) The f>.1atanuska-Susitna Borough administers the assessment, collection, and regarding property 
taxes for the City of\Vasilla. Collected amounts are periodically forwarded to but do include 
detail as to the year levied. 

(2) Property taxes vvere reduced to 0.00 Mills effective July l, 2006 and have remained at this rate. 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 

96 



Governmental activities 
General -·---------

obligation Retired 
principal Total 

Fiscal year 
ended June 30: 

2003 $ 4,970,000 195,000 4,775,000 
2004 4,775,000 205,000 4,570,000 
2005 4,570,000 215,000 4,355,000 
2006 4,355,000 225,000 4,130,000 
2007 4,130,000 245,000 3,885,000 
2008 3.885.000 250,000 3,635,000 
2009 265.000 3,370,000 
2010 275,000 3,095,000 
2011 3,095,000 290,000 2,805,000 
2012 2,805,000 295,000 2,510,000 

I) Population and personal income data can be Ji:n111d in Table .13. 
Property value data can be fbund in Table 7. 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 

CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA 

Ratio of General Bonded Debt Outstanding 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

General 
obligation 

bonds 

14,700,000 
13,860,000 
12,840,000 
!1,715,000 
10,475,000 
9,110,000 
7,615,000 
3,790,000 
1,985,000 

--

Business-type nctivities 

Retired 
principal 

840,000 
1,020,000 
1.125,000 
1,240,000 
l ,365,000 
1,495,000 
3,825,000 
1.805,000 
1,,985,000 

-

Total 

13,860,000 
12,840,000 
11,715,000 
10,475,000 
9,110,000 
7,615,000 
3,790,000 
1,985,000 

-~·· 

Total general 
obligation 

bonds 

18,635,000 
17,410,000 
16,070,000 
14,605,000 
12,995,000 
11,250,000 
7,160,000 
5,080,000 
2,805,000 
2,510,000 

Pcrcenta('C 
of person~! 
income (l) 

0.16%, 
0.17 
0.20 
0.23 
0.28 
0.35 
0.54 
0.80 
1.45 
1.62 

Percentage 
of assessed 
value (2) 

4.80% $ 
4.16 
3.21 
2.25 
1.65 
1.33 
0.79 
0.55 
().3() 

0.27 

Table 11 

Per capita (l) 

1,600 
1,329 
l ,150 

998 
708 
358 
311 



Fiscal 
June 30: 

2003 $ 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
20! 1 
20!2 

Gcntlraf 
obi.igation 

bonds 

2,510,000 

Governmental activities 
Special 

assessment 
bonds 

Ll23,438 
742.787 

254,640 
189,068 
136.851 
29,387 

Free main 

9,558 

CITY OF WASILLA. Al,ASKA 

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

-(.cncral 
obligation 

bonds 
assessment 

67.,769 
49,898 

7.lll 

Loans payable 

owtst<:mdmg debt can be ti.;~und in the notes to the financia.l statements. 
Tab I.e 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 

Total pritmlry 
govermnen~-

0.12 
0.13 
0.15 
0.17 
0.21 
0.26 
0.36 
OA9 
0.81 
0.78 

T~1ble 11 

5.89 $ 
5.10 

2.79 
2.09 
L70 
Ll8 
0.90 
0.54 
0.55 



CITY 0 F \V ASILLA, ALASKA 

Cmnputation of Direct and Overlapping General Obligation Debt 

Nante of governmental unit 

City of Was ill a 
Matanuska-Susitna Borough 

Total direct and overlapping 

Source: Matanuska-Susitna Borough 

June 30, 2012 

Net debt 
outstanding 

$ 2,510,000 
262,845,000 

$ 265,355,000 

(1) Percentage 
applicable 

to this 
governmental 

unit 

100.00% 
11.28 

Table 12 

City of 
Wasilla's 
share of 

debt 

$ 2,510,000 
29,648,916 

$ 32,158,916 

( l) There is no debt li1nit mandated by law. The percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated 
using taxable assessed property values. Applicable percentages were estimated by detem1ining the 
portion of the Matanuska-Susitna Borough's taxable assessed value that is within the City of\Vasilla's 
boundaries and dividing it by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough's total taxable assessed value. 

See accmnpanying independent auditors' report. 

99 



June 30: 
2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 

Source 

City of ~-a_si_.U_a _____ _ 

State of 
Alaska and 

U.S. Census 

School 
enroHment 

4, tOl 
4,194 

State of 
Alaska 
of Education 

CITY OF' ALASKA 

1
""''""''"''''""'

1
'"'""' and ,Economic Statistics 

Last Ten Fiscal Y cars 

income 

$ 

State of Bureau of 
Alaska and Economic 
U.S. Census 

Median 

34.3 

34.6 
34.0 
33.6 

34.4 
7 

34.7 

State 
Alaska 

( 1) If infonnation is not available from or source, most recent data is used an estimate. 
numbers a.re revised information becomes available. 

School 
enroHment -----........... -~,.,.., 

State of 
Alaska Dent 

of 
Education 

vv''"'·"U"' is first sourced from the U.S. Census when current data is available. alternate source for includes estimates 
from the Alaska Division of Affairs for those between censuses. 
Fre~lm1m<ary enrollment numbers were obtained f1·om the to 

ac~:or11nan·vinm 1.1:10t;o<;m1etJt auditors' 

100 

Table 13 

8.9 
8 ... .. ) 
7.1 
6.9 
6.9 
7 
9.4 
8.6 
9.0 
8.9 

State 
Alaska 



Table 14 
CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA 

Fuli~Time Equivalent Employees by Function 

Last Ten Fiscul Years 

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2!112 

City clerk 2.50 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 
Mayor 3.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 
General adrnin services 1.00 1.00 !.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 
Finam:e/MIS 7.00 7.00 7.75 7.75 N.OO 9.00 9.00 ll.OO 11.00 11.00 
Community and economic 

development 3.00 3.00 3.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 
Police 20.00 26.00 40.00 47.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 4):i.00 4X.OO 
Youth court 2.50 2.50 2.50 1.50 !.50 1.50 !.50 1.50 !..50 1.50 
Public works 16.29 19.00 1g.oo 21.00 23.00 22.00 23.00 23.00 23.00 23.00 
Museum 1.00 l.OO 1.00 1.50 !.50 1.50 1.50 !.50 1.50 !.50 
Re,;reation tl1cilities maintenance 3.55 2.55 2.55 2.55 2.55 2.55 2.55 2.55 3.00 3.00 
Spons center/recreation services 10.90 10.90 !Ui9 12.35 8.66 8.66 10.66 9.50 8.00 
Library 9.50 lO 9.50 9.50 9.50 9.50 9.50 9.50 9.50 9.50 

Total 69.34 86.95 100.20 ll L69 117.40 !13.71 115.71 119.71 1.17.00 115.50 

Note: This schedule rd1ects the mnnber of fnll-time equivalent positions that are <lUlhorizcd. not necessarily funded or filled. 

See nccmnpunying independenl auditors' report 
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Function 

.July 
Wastewater treatrn.ent uvg. 

Gallons day average 
July 

2003 ------

8,102 
740 

5!9,000 

371,000 

2004 

549,000 

306,000 

2005 ------·-

739,726 

273.973 

CITY OF WAStLL/\, ALASKA 

Operating Indicators by Function 

Last Ten Fis(;nl Y cars 

2006 2007 
--~-~-

1 

715,069 846.575 

287,(17 .I 323,21;8 

Note: Public safety is repcnied on a calendar year the dat!l is avuitable in that format. Wmer :md wastewatt•r arc reported on n fiscnl 

ScG accoJ.npanying independent auditors' report. 

2008 -- 2009 __ -------- 2010 

967,123 819,178 8!3,377 

328,767 35!\,904 361,648 

2011 

724.687 

38!,229 

Table 15 

20,526 
883 

615,959 

327,194 



Table 16 
CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA 

Cnpital Asset Statistics by Function 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 

Miles of streets 62.47 63.26 63.26 63.26 63.62 64.75 66.37 66.37 69.82 70.24 
Miles ofwatcr lines 14.44 17.40 !8.53 20.44 42.04 53.89 53.89 53.91 53.91 53.91 
Miles of sewer lines 2U-:1 22.76 22.97 23.02 :D.o2 25.?;4 25.84 25.H4 25.R4 25.84 
Police protection: 

Number of stations LOO 1.00 l.OO 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 l.OO 1.00 
Recreation: 

Number of facilities: 
Pnrks 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 
Ball t!elds 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 
Fitness tra.ils 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 
Soccer fields 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 
Multipurpose fhcility 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 l.OO !.00 1.00 

See accompanying independent auditors' t'eport. 
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